Guide to the Albert Galloway Keller Papers

MS 768



compiled by Peter Bollier

July 1977

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	4
Immediate Source of Acquisition	4
Conditions Governing Access	
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	9
Collection Contents	10
Series I: Correspondence, 1898-(1900-1956)-1971	10
Series II: Writings, 1894-1952	
Series III: Gradebooks and Examinations, 1900-1941	57
Series IV: William Graham Sumner Club, 1914-1949	62
Series V: Financial Records, 1902-1956	64
Series VI: Memorabilia, 1885-1957	65
Accession 1989-M-015: Additional material, 1888-1947	67
Accession 2002-M-057: Additional material	72
Series I: Correspondence, 1898-1956	72
Series II: Writings, 1893-1941	74
Series III: William Graham Sumner Club, 1943-1949	
Series IV: Financial Records, 1892-1952	
Series V: Personal and Family, 1857-1956	78
Appendix	81
Selected Search Terms	83

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 768

CREATOR: Keller, Albert Galloway, 1874-1956

TITLE: Albert Galloway Keller papers

DATES: 1888-1956

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 38.5 linear feet (71 boxes)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers consist of correspondence, writings, student and teaching files,

and miscellanea documenting the personal life and professional career of Albert G. Keller, a sociologist, author, and student and colleague of William Graham Sumner. Keller frequently corresponded with individuals on the subject of Sumner, and Yale University figures such as Arthur T. Hadley, James Rowland Angell, and Charles Seymour often felt Keller's displeasure over the University's treatment of the Sumner legacy. He also corresponded with colleagues and former students, Sumner biographers, and family members. Files relating to the William Graham Sumner Club, which he helped

found, are also included. Drafts of several published and unpublished writings and many student gradebooks detail his literary and teaching activities.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.0768

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/ mssa.ms.0768.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ ifr copy order.html. The information you will need to submit an order includes: the collection call number, collection title, series or accession number, box number, and folder number or name.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Albert G. Keller in 1927 and 1943; gift of Keller's children after his death in 1956. Additional papers were received from the Watkinson Library, Trinity College, in 1988.

Conditions Governing Access

The materials are open for research. Gradebooks in this collection are restricted until 2016.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Albert Galloway Keller Papers (MS 768). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Biographical / Historical

Albert Galloway Keller was born in Springfield, Ohio, 10 April 1874, the son of Jeremiah and Laura Keller. Raised in Connecticut, Keller entered Yale College in 1892 and immediately fell under the influence of Yale economist and sociologist William Graham Sumner. Keller proved to be an exceptional student. He was elected to Phi Beta Kappa and after graduating in 1896 continued to study with Sumner as a graduate student in sociology. While in graduate school Keller met Caroline Louise Gussman, whom he married 7 July 1898. They had three children: Caroline, Deane, and Elsa.

In 1899 Keller received his Ph.D. Impressed with this young graduate student, Sumner secured a place for him on Yale's faculty. Keller remained there for the rest of his career, joining Sumner in espousing the "inductive" approach to sociology. They argued that the study of society could indeed become a real science if the institutions and behavior of many cultures were objectively compared and catalogued. Sumner died in 1910, but before his death he entrusted the completion of his mammoth work, *Science of Society*, to Keller. Keller accepted the assignment and dedicated his life to carrying on the sociological work of his mentor.

The years 1900 through 1927 were Keller's most productive years as a sociologist. He published many books, including *Homeric Society* (1901), *Societal Evolution* (1915), and the four volume magnum opus begun by Sumner, *Science of Society* (1927). He also edited several collections of Sumner's essays and spent a brief period in 1918 with the Morale Division of the Army's General Staff, writing educational lectures for the common soldier.

In addition to his research, Keller was very committed to his teaching at Yale. He became known as one of the most dynamic, albeit dogmatic, Yale professors of the early twentieth century and soon developed an enthusiastic following. At the time of his retirement Keller estimated he had taught sixteen thousand students.

Despite his popularity among students and alumni, Keller often clashed with Yale administrators. As early as 1910 Sumner's ideas were challenged by many in the profession, and Keller felt that Yale Presidents

Hadley, Angell and Seymour made no effort to defend the "Sumner tradition." Relations between Keller and official Yale, as a result, were always strained at best.

While Keller devoted the first three decades of his career to academic sociology, he devoted his remaining years to political education. The cause of this shift was the New Deal. After 1932 he spent much of his time writing articles and books, denouncing the New Deal, and supporting such diverse leaders as Wendell Wilkie, Douglas MacArthur, Benito Mussolini and Joseph McCarthy.

This shift in Keller's career also influenced the policy of the William Graham Sumner Club. Founded in 1914 by Julius and William Peter, the club originally supported Keller's efforts to carry on Sumner's work. With its financial support *Science of Society* was published, as was *Man's Rough Road* (1932). But with the advent of the New Deal, the club under Keller's guidance became an instrument to oppose Roosevelt's policies. Never a particularly strong or wealthy organization, the club foundered in the early 1940s and disbanded in 1949.

Keller retired in 1942 a bitter man, angry at official Yale for allegedly disowning Sumner and angry at Roosevelt for instituting the changes of the New Deal. Following his retirement he concentrated on writing books. Keller died 31 October 1956.

Scope and Contents

The Albert Galloway Keller Papers contain the writings, correspondence, teaching materials, financial records, and memorabilia of Albert Galloway Keller. The vast majority of these materials document Keller's professional and personal life between 1900 and 1956. Virtually no materials exist from his childhood. The Keller papers also include the records of the William Graham Sumner Club (1914-1949), an organization to which Keller was deeply committed.

Series I, Correspondence, is composed of approximately six thousand letters both to and from Keller. These letters chronicle his professional and private life from 1900 until 1956. This series also contains two hundred incoming letters not addressed to Keller but dealing with events in his life.

As a well-known sociologist Keller received letters from friends and former students who taught elsewhere. These scholars included Isaiah Bowman of Johns Hopkins, Henry E. Hawkes of Columbia, A.J. Todd of the University of Illinois, Lee D. McClean of Bowdoin, Frederick E. Lumley of Ohio State, J.E. Cutler, and C.W. Coulter of Western Reserve University. Each discussed people and events at their schools.

Discussion with other scholars, though, rarely touched on new sociological trends or theories. Because Keller saw himself as the protector of the "Sumner tradition," he sought little contact with sociologists who used different approaches to the discipline. Only F.L. Campbell, William E. Lawrence, and J.E. Cutler discussed substantive sociological issues in their letters.

Keller believed that Yale's presidents and faculty often treated him with "belittlement or at best indifference" for his support of Sumner. True or not, this belief prompted Keller to fight any change in Yale's curriculum, faculty, or budget which might lessen Sumner's influence. His greatest opponent was President Arthur T. Hadley who tried to prevent him from finishing Sumner's Science of Society. Keller also perceived this antagonism in Presidents James Angell and Charles Seymour. Other faculty members who discussed the internal politics and business of Yale were Frederick Jones, James Leyburn, Maurice R. Davie, Clarence Mendell, Chauncey Brewster Tinker, Alan Valentine, and Anson Phelps Stokes, Jr.

To preserve Sumner's ideas, Keller helped found the William Graham Sumner Club. Along with Keller, the moving forces behind the club were two brothers, Julius and William Peter. Both maintained an extensive correspondence with Keller on the club's finances, membership and publications. Others connected with the club in significant ways were James Leyburn, Arthur B. McGraw, Frederic Utley, and Alfred M. Lee. Keller's correspondence is also peppered with inquiries about or responses to club business and events. (For additional material, see Series IV, William Graham Sumner Club.)

Mark Granite, an ultra-conservative pamphleteer from New Hampshire, occasionally collaborated with the Sumner Club. Through his non-profit Granite Foundation, he regularly sent his publications to Keller

and offered his foundation's support. Although Keller approached Granite's offers of aid warily, his correspondence reveals a close cooperation with him in an effort to fight the New Deal.

Clement Fuller, a high school and college friend of Keller's, never joined the Sumner Club but did offer incisive, critical comments about its membership and goals in the 1930s. He also entered into a long dialogue with Keller on the use of Sumner's name to oppose the New Deal and Roosevelt. Fuller insisted that he could "profess to believe in Sumner and still vote for Roosevelt."

Besides preserving the ideas of William Graham Sumner, Keller tried to preserve the memory of Sumner himself. Keller's correspondence is studded with discussions of his mentor's life and times. Harris Starr, Sumner's official biographer, discussed little of substance in his correspondence with Keller, but John R. Chamberlain, a journalist who seriously considered writing another biography of Sumner, received the full benefit of Keller's judgments and recollections. Maurice R. Davie compiled a comprehensive Sumner bibliography for Keller and often discussed textual problems with him. Charles Hine, secretary of the Connecticut Board of Education, evaluated Sumner's contributions to the board (folder 191), and G.P. Sawyer described a speech Sumner made in Buffalo during the 1870s (folder 489). Everett Meeks discussed Sumner's grading methods (folder 359), and Elizabeth Kellogg sent Keller two candid snapshots of Sumner relaxing on a yacht (folder 308). Two excellent accounts of Sumner's reaction upon receiving a Yale honorary degree came from Keller's wife Caroline and from Clarence Day, Jr.

Sumner's family also provided rare insights into his personality. His wife Jeannie and his son Graham explained on several occasions Sumner's attitudes and beliefs. Janet Camp Troxell, Sumner's niece, wrote a long letter to Keller describing her impressions of her uncle and her perceptions of tensions within the family (folder 541).

Keller's correspondence contains letters from many of his publishers, including Longmans, Green and Company, Ginn and Company, Macmillan and Company, and Alfred Knopf. However, Keller dealt most often with the Yale University Press which published many of his books, including his four volume *Science of Society*. Relations with the Press were generally cordial but occasionally rancorous. Keller's correspondence with the Press' editors and business managers, George P. Day, Norman Donaldson, Malcolm Davis, and R.V. Coleman, reflects this tension.

In addition to his professional correspondence, Keller wrote to close friends about events in both his professional and private life. One of his closest friends and steadiest correspondents was Yale classmate Clarence Day, Jr. With several exceptions, only Day's letters to Keller survive. Day frequently read Keller's manuscripts and made editorial recommendations, which Keller often heeded. Rarely did he examine Keller's ideas since he claimed no expertise as a sociologist; rather he commented on Keller's writing style. As class secretary of 1896 and as owner of the *Yale Alumni Weekly*, Day had a keen interest in the fortunes of the college, and often he and Keller discussed Yale's problems at length. Day frequently confided to Keller his private thoughts on religion, philosophy and life in general. He also did not hesitate to point out weaknesses as well as strengths in Keller's personality. Besides being well-written and witty, Day's letters to Keller contain drawings to illustrate comments in the body of the letters.

Carl T. Keller, Albert's cousin, was another friend with whom Keller felt free to discuss all subjects candidly. Albert's correspondence with Carl, both incoming and outgoing, begins in 1912, but there are few letters until 1932. Because Carl and Albert shared the same political beliefs, long discussions developed on the treachery of Roosevelt and the means by which the Sumner Club would oppose him. Albert's bitterness toward Yale went undisguised in his letters to Carl as did his contempt for other sociologists who used different approaches than he. Albert also wrote about his friendship with H.L. Mencken. Both discussed events in the lives of their families, and Albert even wrote openly of his unhappy childhood and the effects it had on his adult life.

Although Keller spent his entire career at Yale, he did take several leaves of absence. In 1918 he joined the military as a captain in the Morale Division of the Army's General Staff. Stationed in Washington, he and other sociologists wrote educational lectures for American troops in Europe. Correspondence with J.E. Cutler, Edmund L. Munson, Floyd Y. Keeler (folder 218), and E.C. Mateja (folder 358), reflect this experience.

In 1930 Keller again took a leave of absence and travelled to Europe. There he and his family met Selma Junkers and her husband, who ran a small pension in Munich, Germany. The two families became close

friends and corresponded regularly with each other. Junkers (who signed her name as Mutter Nortland) and her husband (Vater Nortland) watched with anger and fear as Hitler rose to power. Their comments throughout the 1930s and late 1940s document the reactions of a German middle-class family to the rise of fascism.

Series II, Writings, has five sections: *Published Books*; *Unpublished Books*; *Fiction*; *Essays, Lectures and Notebooks*; and *Miscellaneous Writings*.

Published Books contains the manuscripts, typewritten copies, proof-sheets, and book reviews of Keller's published books. These include Keller's three main contributions to sociology: Homeric Society (1901), Societal Evolution (1915), and Science of Society (1927). This section also includes Man's Rough Road (1932), Keller's one volume trade version of Science of Society, as well as his polemical writings against the New Deal in Brass Tacks (1938) and Net Impressions (1942).

Unpublished Books consists of five manuscripts written between 1935 and 1952. Four of these, "Twilight of Common Sense" (1935), "Elementary Sociology" (1942), "Word Genealogy and Survivals" (1950), and "Pedagography" (1952) were rejected by publishers. The manuscript for "Clarence Day: The Journeyman Years" (1949) was accepted by Alfred Knopf, but Day's widow blocked publication in 1950.

Fiction contains three plays, three poems and three novels. None was published.

Essays, Lectures and Notebooks includes one hundred and sixty-seven essays. Both published and unpublished, these essays take the form of articles, book reviews and letters to editors. Their subjects range from sociology to politics, from education to eugenics. This section also contains forty-seven lectures. Twenty-five are lectures written by Keller while in the Morale Division of the Army's General Staff. Eighteen others take the form of notes taken by students in Keller's sociology classes, and four more are in Keller's own hand. Finally, this section contains six notebooks compiled by Keller while a Yale undergraduate.

Miscellaneous Writings holds a variety of manuscripts including Keller's recollection of a 1910 meeting with President Hadley at which Hadley tried to prevent Keller from finishing Science of Society. There is also a progress report on the Keller-Sumner magnum opus (1917) and a transcript of Keller's interview with Mussolini [1930-1931?]. In addition, this section has several bibliographies and lists concerning Sumner which were compiled by Keller.

Series III, Gradebooks and Examinations, is composed of Keller's one hundred and fifty gradebooks, spanning four decades of teaching (1900-1941). Most of the gradebooks were used in Keller's Anthropology and Science of Society courses. In all, nearly sixteen thousand names appear in these records. All gradebooks are restricted until 2016. This series also encompasses ten folders of examinations from Keller's courses.

Series IV, William Graham Sumner Club, contains the correspondence, bulletins, and financial records of the William Graham Sumner Club. The club was founded in 1914 by Julius Peter, William Peter and Russell Sullivan, all Yale alumni who wished to see Keller complete Sumner's work. Working in cooperation with Keller, they solicitated \$10,000 to finance the publication of *Science of Society*.

The club's correspondence between 1914 and 1923 chronicles the campaign to secure \$10,000 in pledges. Between 1923 and 1927 it deals with the club's efforts in cooperation with Yale Treasurer George P. Day to collect and disburse the funds. From 1927 until 1932 it records the club's negotiations with Yale University Press and others to bring out a popular version of *Science of Society, Man's Rough Road*(1932).

In 1932 the club's members reorganized themselves into a more formal organization with yearly dues, quarterly bulletins and special events. Their explicit purpose was to support and defend Sumner's approach to sociology. Their implicit purpose was to preach Sumner's social, political and economic ideas and apply them to the problems of the times. The club's correspondence during these years deals with the maintenance of the new organization as well as the planning of special events. For example, it documents the arrangements made for a testimonial dinner for Keller in 1937. At that dinner Keller's colleague presented him with a collection of sociological studies written by his students and admirers. (See: folders

1453-1459.) The club's correspondence also chronicles the preparations for celebrating Sumner's 100th birthday in 1940.

After 1940 the club tried unsucessfully to expand its membership, and by 1949 it had ceased to function. The correspondence follows this decline and ends in 1949. In all, the club generated over one thousand letters in its thirty-five year existence.

Series IV also contains a nearly complete set of the *Bulletin of the William Graham Sumner Club*. Edited at first by James Leyburn, the publication was taken over by Keller and William Peter in the early 1940s.

There are several folders of financial records and membership lists in this series, but they are incomplete and scattered.

Series V, Financial Records, contains four notebooks with incomplete records of Keller's personal finances, four folders of receipts for health care, insurance, fuel, books, and household items, and two folders of cancelled checks. There are also six folders of royalty statements from Keller's publishers and one publisher's contract.

Series VI, Memorabilia, has three sections: Writings of Others, Drawings and Photographs, and Tributes to Keller. Writings of Others contains one folder of printed material on William Graham Sumner and another folder of printed material on Clarence Day, Jr. In addition, this section has ten folders of miscellaneous writings by others between 1894 and 1955. Drawings and Photographs has one folder of sketches by Clarence Day, Jr. and another folder of photographs of Keller's friends and relatives. There is also a group photograph taken at the Sumner centennial in 1940. Tributes to Keller contains several folders of articles about Keller's career and several certificates, but the bulk of the material in this section deals with two testimonial dinners for Keller. At the first dinner (1937) Keller was presented with a collection of sociological essays by his students and admirers. This section contains the actual manuscript as well as the correspondence related to it. The second dinner, held in 1942, honored Keller upon his retirement, and this section includes the correspondence of the Keller Dinner Committee.

Keller papers exist in several other collections in Manuscripts and Archives. Papers of the Sociology Department (filed as part of a Yale Archives record group, consult with Reference Archivist) contain material on *Sumner Today* and departmental and correspondence files on Keller, 1924-1967. These files were accumulated, for the most part, by Maurice Rea Davie, and include material forwarded by Keller to Davie. A copy of the original preliminary inventory for these papers is kept in the complete register file for this collection.

The papers of Loomis Havermeyer (MSS Group 632) also contain Keller material including correspondence between Keller and Havermeyer and other material pertaining to a book on which the two men were to collaborate. The material dates ca. 1913-1919.

It will be noted on the folder list for Correspondence that the Keller Papers contain no correspondence with William Graham Sumner. All letters between Keller and Sumner were kept with the Sumner Papers (Group # 291A) when the original Sumner-Keller Collection was reorganized. Letters to Keller from Sumner will be found in box 35, a box containing all of Sumner's outgoing letters in chronological order. A list of Sumner's letters to Keller, copied from the Sumner register, has been added to this register as the appendix.

The Albert Galloway Keller Papers came to Yale in stages over a fifty-year period. It is therefore impossible to date the acquisition of every single item. It is, however, possible to give a general account of how and when large blocks of the papers arrived.

In 1914 the Sumner family gave Albert Keller control over all of William Graham Sumner's "notes, manuscripts, and other materials." Keller used many of these materials to write *Science of Society* (1927) and then gave them and his own manuscript to the Yale University Library. These materials formed the nucleus of the original Sumner-Keller collection. In 1943, Keller also donated the thousands of notecards he and Sumner had once used as well as manuscripts from his services as an Army officer in World War I. After his death in 1956, Keller's children donated most of his personal papers to Yale. Thereafter they continued to find and donate additional Keller items throughout the 1960s and early 1970s. In 1961, Julius

Peter donated the correspondence and writings of the William Graham Sumner Club, an organization to which Keller was closely connected.

All of these papers remained together as the Sumner-Keller Collection until 1976 when the collection was reprocessed to separate the papers of Sumner from the other papers. This reprocessing was completed in 1977, forming the William Graham Sumner Papers, MSS Group Number 291A, and MSS Group Number 768 for these Keller papers.

Arrangement

Arranged in six series and one addition: I. Correspondence. II. Writings. III. Gradebooks and Examinations. IV. William Graham Sumner Club. V. Financial Papers. VI Memorabilia.

Collection Contents

Series I: Correspondence, 1898-(1900-1956)-1971

6.0 linear feet (15 boxes)

The first part of this series includes Correspondence to Keller, and is arranged alphabetically by writer. The second part of this series includes Correspondence not to Keller, and is also arranged alphabetically by writer.

(*) Asterisks on folder listings indicate ten or more letters from a single correspondent. Folders containing two or more authors indicate less significant correspondence. Many correspondents may appear within a folder, but only the first and last correspondent will appear in the folder listing.

b. 1, f. 1	Abelson, Nathaniel O Adams, Donald	1927, 1936-1942, 1945, 1946
b. 1, f. 2	Aiken, Edward E., Jr Allen, Phillip R.	1913-1914, 1916, 1932, 1934, 1942, 1944, 1948-1949
b. 1, f. 3	American Association for the Advancement of Science The American Mercury	1914-1916, 1935, 1944-1946
b. 1, f. 3	The American Mercury See also: box 10, folder 363	
b. 1, f. 4	American People's Encyclopedia Andrews, Charles	1923-1924, 1942, 1944-1945, 1948-1949
b. 1, f. 5	Angell, James R. (*)	1921-1925, 1929, 1933
b. 1, f. 6	Angier, Roswell P Arsdale, Richard van	1914, 1942-1944, 1946-1948
b. 1, f. 6a	Anthropology Club	1911, undated
b. 1, f. 7	Asakawa, K. (*)	1906, 1914, 1917-1918, 1920, 1945
b. 1, f. 8	Ash, Dal Author's Guild, The	1903, 1911, 1915-1916, 1932, 1941, 1945, 1947
b. 1, f. 9	Backus, Oswald P Barbour, William R.	1913–1915, 1922, 1929, 1931, 1939, 1942, 1944–1945, 1948, undated
b. 1, f. 10	Bardwell, Robert D Beers, Harry A.	1911, 1914-1918, 1932, 1942-1943, 1946

b. 1, f. 11	Belgian Scholarship Committee Bennitt, Chadler	1918, 1924, 1927, 1929, 1932, 1942, 1944, 1946, undated
b. 1, f. 12	Bensa, Francesco Birman, Bernard	1914, 1932-1934, 1936, 1942, 1944-1946
b. 1, f. 13	Bishop, Avard L. (*) See also: box 5, folder 151	1914-1916, 1918, 1924
b. 1, f. 14	Bishop, Louie G Bogart, John A.	1908, 1916, 1923, 1932–1933, 1940, 1943, 1945, undated
b. 1, f. 15	Boggs, Theodore H Bosley, William Bradford	1916, 1942- 1943, 1945, 1949, [1907]
b. 1, f. 16	Bourne, Edward Gaylord (*)	1907
b. 1, f. 17	Bourne, Edward W Bowman, Henry	1929, 1933, 1937, 1943, 1949
b. 1, f. 18	Bowman, Isaiah See also: <u>box 14, folder 559</u>	1926, 1935-1936, 1945, 1947
b. 1, f. 19	Brackett, Haven D.	1915
b. 1, f. 20	Brady, Tom P.	1943, 1948
b. 1, f. 21	Brady, Tom P. See also: box 5, folder 173	1949-1951
b. 1, f. 22	Brandt & Brandt Brown, Cyril	1914, 1916, 1934, 1940, 1943, 1946
b. 1, f. 23	Brown, Esther Lucille Bulkeley, R. T.	1914, 1916, 1932- 1933, 1937, 1943- 1944, undated
b. 1, f. 24	Bull, F. Kingsbury Byrd, Harry F.	1915, 1917, 1923, 1941-1943, 1947
b. 1, f. 24	Bullitt, William C., Jr. See also: box 13, folder 526 See also: box 50, folder 1317	
b. 1, f. 25	Cahn, Bertram J Campbell, Douglass	1942, 1946-1947
b. 1, f. 26	Campbell, F. L.	1945-1946
b. 1, f. 27	Canadian Civil Service Commission Celentano, William C.	1929, 1933, 1939-1941, 1945

b. 1, f. 28	Chamberlain, John R. (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: box 4, folder 133	1935, 1944, 1950-1953
b. 1, f. 29	Chamberlain, Robert Chase, Edward E.	1915, 1940, 1943-1945, 1947
b. 1, f. 30	Cheney, B. Austin, Dr. (*) See also: box 1, folder 27	1916, 1918, 1931, 1935–1945, undated
b. 1, f. 31	Cheney, Howell (*)	1932, 1946-1948
b. 1, f. 32	Cherry, Alfred F Chisholm, Agnes	1931, undated
b. 2, f. 33	Chisholm, R. W. (*)	1943-1944, 1948
b. 2, f. 34	Chittenden, R. H.	1916, 1918-1919, 1921
b. 2, f. 35	Clapp, E. J A. Coburn	1915-1916, 1933, 1936-1937, 1942, 1945
b. 2, f. 36	Coe, Ralph	1944-1945, undated
b. 2, f. 37	Coffin, C. P Coleman, Christopher B.	1911, 1915, 1934, 1945
b. 2, f. 37	Coit, Margaret L.	1950
b. 2, f. 38	Coleman, R. V. See also: box 14, folder 576-577	1926-1928
b. 2, f. 39	Coles, Marvin Copp, Elizabeth A.	1915, 1918, 1927, 1933, 1941-1946
b. 2, f. 40	Corbin, Arthur L.	1924, 1942, 1944, 1947
b. 2, f. 41	Corwin, Robert N Coss, John J.	1924, 1939
b. 2, f. 42	Coulter, Charles W.	1915-1916, 1942
b. 2, f. 43	Coward McCann Cronan, James P.	1914, 1931, 1942-1943, 1949
b. 2, f. 44	Cross, Wilbur L. See also: box 50, folder 1329	1916, 1922- 1925,1928, 1932
b. 2, f. 45	Crowell, Robert L. (*) See also: box 26, folder 755-763	1942-1943

b. 2, f. 46	Culbertson, W. S Cushing, J. P.	1915, 1942-1948, undated
b. 2, f. 47	Cutler, J. E. (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1910, 1914-1916
b. 2, f. 48	Cutler, J. E. (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1917-1918, 1933, 1937, 1942-1944, 1949
b. 2, f. 49	Daeker, K.	1931-1932, 1935, 1937
b. 2, f. 50	Daggett, David L Dana, J. Dwight	1910, 1913, 1916, 1942, 1947
b. 2, f. 51	Danaher, John A. (*)	1940-1943
b. 2, f. 52	Daniels, W. M Davenport, Marcia	1924, 1942, 1947, 1953-1954
b. 2, f. 53	Davidson, Eugene A. (*)	1929-1931
b. 2, f. 54	Davidson, Eugene A. (*) See also: box 14, folder 578 See also: box 23, folder 722-730	1932–1939, 1945, undated
b. 2, f. 55	Davidson, John C.	1942
b. 2, f. 55 b. 2, f. 56	Davidson, John C. Davie, Maurice R. (*)	1942 1916, 1918
b. 2, f. 56	Davie, Maurice R. (*)	1916, 1918 1924, undated, 1926, 1935, 1937– 1939, 1941–1943,
b. 2, f. 56 b. 2, f. 57	Davie, Maurice R. (*) Davie, Maurice R. (*) Davis, Malcolm W.	1916, 1918 1924, undated, 1926, 1935, 1937- 1939, 1941-1943, 1946-1947
b. 2, f. 56 b. 2, f. 57 b. 2, f. 58	Davie, Maurice R. (*) Davie, Maurice R. (*) Davis, Malcolm W. See also: box 14, folder 578	1916, 1918 1924, undated, 1926, 1935, 1937– 1939, 1941–1943, 1946–1947 1928-1931
b. 2, f. 56 b. 2, f. 57 b. 2, f. 58 b. 2, f. 59-60	Davie, Maurice R. (*) Davie, Maurice R. (*) Davis, Malcolm W. See also: box 14, folder 578 Day, Clarence, Jr.	1916, 1918 1924, undated, 1926, 1935, 1937- 1939, 1941-1943, 1946-1947 1928-1931 1903-1905 1906, 1907 January-1906
b. 2, f. 56 b. 2, f. 57 b. 2, f. 58 b. 2, f. 59-60 b. 2, f. 61-62	Davie, Maurice R. (*) Davie, Maurice R. (*) Davis, Malcolm W. See also: box 14, folder 578 Day, Clarence, Jr. Day, Clarence, Jr. (*)	1916, 1918 1924, undated, 1926, 1935, 1937- 1939, 1941-1943, 1946-1947 1928-1931 1903-1905 1906, 1907 January-1906 April 1907 May-
b. 2, f. 56 b. 2, f. 57 b. 2, f. 58 b. 2, f. 59-60 b. 2, f. 61-62 b. 2, f. 63	Davie, Maurice R. (*) Davis, Malcolm W. See also: box 14, folder 578 Day, Clarence, Jr. Day, Clarence, Jr. (*)	1916, 1918 1924, undated, 1926, 1935, 1937–1939, 1941–1943, 1946–1947 1928-1931 1903-1905 1906, 1907 January–1906 April 1907 May-September 1907 October-

b. 2, f. 67	Day, Clarence, Jr.	1908 July
b. 2, f. 68	Day, Clarence, Jr.	1908 December
5. 2, 1. 00	See also: <u>box 33, folder 819-836</u>	1700 2000111301
b. 3, f. 69	Day, Clarence, Jr. (*)	1909 January- March
b. 3, f. 70	Day, Clarence, Jr.	1909 April-May
b. 3, f. 71-72	Day, Clarence, Jr. (*)	1909 June- December
b. 3, f. 73	Day, Clarence, Jr.	1910 January- September
b. 3, f. 74	Day, Clarence, Jr. (*)	1911 April
b. 3, f. 75	Day, Clarence, Jr.	1911 May
	See also: box 13, folder 523	
b. 3, f. 76	Day, Clarence, Jr. (*)	1911 June- December
b. 3, f. 77	Day, Clarence, Jr.	1912 April May
b. 3, f. 78	Day, Clarence, Jr. (*)	1912 June- December
b. 3, f. 79-80	Day, Clarence, Jr.	1913 January–Jul, 1914
b. 3, f. 81	Day, Clarence, Jr.(*) See also: box 41, folder 1140	1915-1917
b. 3, f. 82	Day, Clarence, Jr.	1918
b. 3, f. 83-84	Day, Clarence, Jr. (*)	1919-1924
b. 3, f. 85	Day, Clarence, Jr.	1925 January- May
b. 3, f. 86	Day, Clarence, Jr. See also: box 17, folder 622-721 See also: box 10, folder 363	1925 June- December
b. 3, f. 87-88	Day, Clarence, Jr.	1925-1927
b. 3, f. 89	Day, Clarence, Jr. See also: box 23, folder 722-736	1928-1931
b. 3, f. 90-91	Day, Clarence, Jr.	1933-1934
b. 3, f. 92	Day, Clarence, Jr. See also: box 37, folder 961	1935
b. 3, f. 93	Day, Clarence, Jr., letters (*)	undated

b. 3, f. 97 Day, Clavence, Jr., enclosures (*) undated b. 3, f. 98 Day, Clive 1916-1917, 1921, 1922, 1925 b. 3, f. 99 Day, George Parmly (*) 1913-1914, 1918-1919 b. 3, f. 100 Day, George Parmly (*) 1923, 1925 b. 3, f. 101 Day, George Parmly (*) 1927-1928, 1930 b. 4, f. 102 Day, George Parmly (*) 1931, 1933-1939, 1942-1945 b. 4, f. 103 Day, George Parmly (*) 1947-1950 See also: box 14, folder 574-578 See also: box 14, folder 580 See also: box 50, folder 1332-1358 1947-1950 b. 4, f. 104 Day, Katharine See also: box 9, folder 314-318 1932, 1939, 1942, 1944, 1946, 1949 b. 4, f. 105 Dayton, John S Demaria, Giovanni 1932, 1939, 1942, 1944, 1946, 1949 b. 4, f. 106 Deming, J. R Didion, Frederic J. 1914, 1928, undated 1942, 1943, 1944, 1946, 1949 b. 4, f. 107 Dodd, Mead & Co. 1915-1917 b. 4, f. 108 Dodge, Francis P. 1915-1917 b. 4, f. 109 Donaldson, Norman V. 1930-1931 b. 4, f. 110 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1932, 1939, 1940, 1942, 1943 b. 4, f. 111 Donaldson, N	b. 3, f. 94-96	Day, Clarence, Jr., fragments (*)	undated
1925	b. 3, f. 97	Day, Clarence, Jr., enclosures (*)	undated
1918-1919	b. 3, f. 98	Day, Clive	
See also: box 17, folder 622-721 b. 3, f. 101 Day, George Parmly (*) 1927-1928, 1930 b. 4, f. 102 Day, George Parmly (*) 1931, 1933-1939, 1942-1945 b. 4, f. 103 Day, George Parmly (*) 1947-1950 See also: box 14, folder 574-578 See also: box 14, folder 580 See also: box 50, folder 1332-1358 1939, 1948-1950 b. 4, f. 104 Day, Katharine See also: box 9, folder 314-318 1932, 1939, 1942, 1944, 1946, 1949 b. 4, f. 105 Dayton, John S Demaria, Giovanni 1932, 1939, 1942, 1944, 1946, 1949 b. 4, f. 106 Deming, J. R Didion, Frederic J. 1914, 1928, undated 1942, 1945 b. 4, f. 107 Dodd, Mead & Co. 1930, 1935, 1943, undated 1942, 1945 b. 4, f. 108 Dodge, Francis P. 1915-1917 b. 4, f. 109 Donaldson, Norman V. 1930-1931 b. 4, f. 110 Donaldson, Norman V. 1932 b. 4, f. 111 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1937, 1940, 1942-1943 b. 4, f. 112 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 September-2see also: box 14, folder 545-546 b. 4, f. 114 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 January-4pril b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V	b. 3, f. 99	Day, George Parmly (*)	
b. 4, f. 102 Day, George Parmly (*) 1931, 1933-1939, 1942-1945 b. 4, f. 103 Day, George Parmly (*) 1947-1950 See also: box 14, folder 574-578 See also: box 14, folder 580 See also: box 50, folder 1332-1358 1939, 1948-1950 b. 4, f. 104 Day, Katharine See also: box 9, folder 314-318 1932, 1939, 1942, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1945, 1949 b. 4, f. 106 Deming, J. R Didion, Frederic J. 1914, 1928, undated 1942, 1945 b. 4, f. 107 Dodd, Mead & Co. 1930, 1935, 1943, undated b. 4, f. 108 Dodge, Francis P. 1915-1917 b. 4, f. 109 Donaldson, Norman V. 1930-1931 b. 4, f. 110 Donaldson, Norman V. 1932-1931 b. 4, f. 111 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1942-1943 b. 4, f. 112 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 August b. 4, f. 113 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 September-December See also: box 14, folder 545-546 1944 January-April b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1944 May-1947	b. 3, f. 100		1923, 1925
1942-1945	b. 3, f. 101	Day, George Parmly (*)	1927-1928, 1930
See also: box 14, folder 574-578 See also: box 14, folder 580 See also: box 50, folder 1332-1358 b. 4, f. 104 Day, Katharine See also: box 9, folder 314-318 1939, 1948-1950 b. 4, f. 105 Dayton, John S Demaria, Giovanni 1932, 1939, 1942, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1949 b. 4, f. 106 Deming, J. R Didion, Frederic J. 1914, 1928, undated 1942, 1945 b. 4, f. 107 Dodd, Mead & Co. 1930, 1935, 1943, undated 1942, 1945 b. 4, f. 108 Dodge, Francis P. 1915-1917 b. 4, f. 109 Donaldson, Norman V. See also: box 17, folder 622-721 See also: box 23, folder 722-730 1930-1931 b. 4, f. 110 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1937, 1940, 1942-1943 b. 4, f. 111 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 August b. 4, f. 112 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 September-See also: box 14, folder 545-546 b. 4, f. 114 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1944 January-April b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 102	Day, George Parmly (*)	
See also: box 9, folder 314-318 b. 4, f. 105 Dayton, John S Demaria, Giovanni 1932, 1939, 1942, 1944, 1946, 1949 b. 4, f. 106 Deming, J. R Didion, Frederic J. 1914, 1928, undated 1942, 1945 b. 4, f. 107 Dodd, Mead & Co. 1930, 1935, 1943, undated b. 4, f. 108 Dodge, Francis P. 1915-1917 b. 4, f. 109 Donaldson, Norman V. 1930-1931 See also: box 17, folder 622-721 See also: box 23, folder 722-730 1932 b. 4, f. 110 Donaldson, Norman V. 1932 b. 4, f. 111 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1937, 1940, 1942-1943 b. 4, f. 112 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 August b. 4, f. 113 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 September-December b. 4, f. 114 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1944 January-April b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 103	See also: box 14, folder 574-578 See also: box 14, folder 580 See also: box 50, folder	1947-1950
b. 4, f. 106 Deming, J. R Didion, Frederic J. 1914, 1928, undated 1942, 1945 b. 4, f. 107 Dodd, Mead & Co. 1930, 1935, 1943, undated b. 4, f. 108 Dodge, Francis P. 1915-1917 b. 4, f. 109 Donaldson, Norman V. See also: box 17, folder 622-721 See also: box 23, folder 722-730 b. 4, f. 110 Donaldson, Norman V. 1932 b. 4, f. 111 Donaldson, Norman V. 1937, 1940, 1942-1943 b. 4, f. 112 Donaldson, Norman V. 1943 August b. 4, f. 113 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 September-December b. 4, f. 114 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1944 January-April b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 104		1939, 1948-1950
b. 4, f. 107 Dodd, Mead & Co. 1930, 1935, 1943, undated b. 4, f. 108 Dodge, Francis P. 1915-1917 b. 4, f. 109 Donaldson, Norman V. See also: box 17, folder 622-721 See also: box 23, folder 722-730 1930-1931 b. 4, f. 110 Donaldson, Norman V. 1932 b. 4, f. 111 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1937, 1940, 1942-1943 b. 4, f. 112 Donaldson, Norman V. 1943 August b. 4, f. 113 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 September-December See also: box 14, folder 545-546 1944 January-April b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 105	Dayton, John S Demaria, Giovanni	
b. 4, f. 108 Dodge, Francis P. 1915-1917 b. 4, f. 109 Donaldson, Norman V. See also: box 17, folder 622-721 See also: box 23, folder 722-730 1930-1931 b. 4, f. 110 Donaldson, Norman V. 1932 b. 4, f. 111 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1937, 1940, 1942-1943 b. 4, f. 112 Donaldson, Norman V. 1943 August b. 4, f. 113 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) See also: box 14, folder 545-546 1943 September-December b. 4, f. 114 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1944 January-April b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 106	Deming, J. R Didion, Frederic J.	undated 1942,
b. 4, f. 109 Donaldson, Norman V. See also: box 17, folder 622-721 See also: box 23, folder 722-730 b. 4, f. 110 Donaldson, Norman V. b. 4, f. 111 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1937, 1940, 1942-1943 b. 4, f. 112 Donaldson, Norman V. b. 4, f. 113 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) See also: box 14, folder 545-546 b. 4, f. 114 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1944 January-April b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 107	Dodd, Mead & Co.	
See also: box 17, folder 622-721 See also: box 23, folder 722-730 b. 4, f. 110 Donaldson, Norman V. 1932 b. 4, f. 111 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1937, 1940, 1942-1943 b. 4, f. 112 Donaldson, Norman V. 1943 August b. 4, f. 113 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 September-December b. 4, f. 114 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1944 January-April b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 108	Dodge, Francis P.	1915-1917
b. 4, f. 111 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1937, 1940, 1942-1943 b. 4, f. 112 Donaldson, Norman V. 1943 August b. 4, f. 113 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) See also: box 14, folder 545-546 1943 September-December b. 4, f. 114 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1944 January-April b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 109		1930-1931
b. 4, f. 112 Donaldson, Norman V. b. 4, f. 113 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) See also: box 14, folder 545-546 b. 4, f. 114 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. 1942-1943 1943 August 1943 September- December 1944 January- April 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 110	Donaldson, Norman V.	1932
b. 4, f. 113 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1943 September-December b. 4, f. 114 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1944 January-April b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 111	Donaldson, Norman V. (*)	
See also: box 14, folder 545-546 December b. 4, f. 114 Donaldson, Norman V. (*) 1944 January-April b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 112	Donaldson, Norman V.	1943 August
b. 4, f. 115 Donaldson, Norman V. 1944 May-1947	b. 4, f. 113		
	b. 4, f. 114	Donaldson, Norman V. (*)	
	b. 4, f. 115	Donaldson, Norman V.	

b. 4, f. 116	Donaldson, Norman V. (*) See also: box 14, folder 573-578	1947 June-Dec, 1948, 1950
b. 4, f. 117	Doubleday, Doran & Co.	1934, 1942
b. 4, f. 118	Downes, Donald C Dun, Angus	1927, 1942-1944, 1948
b. 4, f. 119	Duncklee, George W. (*)	1914, 1941– 1942, 1947, 1949, undated
b. 4, f. 120	Dwight, H. Stanley Dwinnell, Stanley	1942, 1944
b. 4, f. 121	Eagan, Edward Ehrmann, W. W.	1902, 1914, 1921, 1945-1948, 1949
b. 4, f. 122	Einstein, Albert	1947 February 10
b. 4, f. 123	Ellery, Edward Evans, Theodore S.	1915-1916, 1921, 1930, 1932-1934, 1945-1948, 1950
b. 4, f. 124	Fairchild, Fred Rogers	1904, 1919–1918, 1932, 1947–1948, undated
b. 4, f. 125	Fairchild, Henry Pratt	1942, 1944
b. 4, f. 126	Farnam, Elizabeth K Farnam, Henry W.	1913, 1915-1917, 1933
b. 4, f. 127	Farnam, Thomas W Field Society, Eugene	1905, 1932–1933, 1940–1945, 1947, undated
b. 4, f. 127	Farr, Hollen See also: box 2, folder 60	
b. 4, f. 128	Field, Minna Fisher, Samuel H.	1914, 1916, 1922, 1930, 1932, 1942, 1944–1945, undated
b. 4, f. 129	Fitzgerald, T Ford, Virginia	1915, 1924, 1930, 1934, 1940, 1945–1946, 1955, undated
b. 4, f. 130	Fortune English	1942
b. 4, f. 131	Fowler, A. W.	1916
b. 4, f. 132	Frankfurter, Felix	1942 November 11

b. 4, f. 133	Franklin, Fabian Fuld, M. Ernest	1923, 1935, 1945, 1952-1953
b. 4, f. 134-139	Fuller, Clement A.	1936-1948
b. 5, f. 140	Fuller, H. W Furniss, E. S.	1917, 1929-1930, 1940
b. 5, f. 141	Gabriel, Ralph Henry	1923–1924, 1929, undated
b. 5 , f. 142	Gaillard, G. Y Gallup, Christopher	1916, 1942-1943
b. 5, f. 143	Garrison, Wendell Phillip (*) See also: box 10, folder 376	1901-1906
b. 5, f. 144	Garver, John A.	1932
b. 5, f. 145	Gemeling, Hermine	1913
b. 5 , f. 146	Gephart, W. F Geyelin, Philip L.	1915, 1918, 1943, 1945
b. 5 , f. 147	Gherini, Ambrose (*)	1944-1945, 1947
b. 5, f. 148	Giddings, Franklin H.	1915-1917, 1924
b. 5, f. 149	Gillett, Phillip L Gimbel, Richard	1911, 1913, 1942
b. 5, f. 150	Ginn and Company	1904-1905, 1912, 1915
b. 5, f. 151	Ginn and Company (*) See also: box 25, folder 736	1916-1918, 1923-1925, 1932, 1935-1938
b. 5, f. 152	Ginn and Company See also: box 13, folder 532-535 See also: box 53, folder 1429	1941–1942, 1946– 1948, undated
b. 5, f. 153	Carter Glass	1934-1935, 1941
b. 5, f. 154	Glicksman, Nathan Gordon, L. S., Jr.	1913, 1915-1916, 1932, 1943, 1945
b. 5, f. 155-157	Granite, Mark	1935, 1940–1942, 1943 February
b. 5, f. 158	Granite, Mark (*)	1943 March April
b. 5, f. 159-160	Granite, Mark	1943 May- August
b. 5, f. 161	Granite, Mark (*)	1943 September- December
b. 5, f. 162	Granite, Mark	1944 January- Mar, undated

November	b. 5, f. 163	Granite, Mark (*)	1944 April-July
b. 5, f. 168-170 Granite, Mark 1947 b. 5, f. 171-173 Granite, Mark (*) 1948-1950, 1952 b. 5, f. 174 Granite, Mark (*) 1948-1950, 1952 b. 6, f. 175 Granite, Mark (*) 1915, 1919, 1942, 1949 b. 6, f. 176 Granite, M. W Guyot, Yves 1910, 1915-1916, 1932, 1939, 1942, 1944-1945 b. 6, f. 177 Haas, George E Haddock, John C. 1932, 1937, 1942-1943, 1949 b. 6, f. 178 Hadley, Arthur Twining 1910, 1918-1919 See also: box 41, folder 1138 b. 6, f. 179 Hamill, Charles H. 1928-1932 b. 6, f. 180 Harcourt, Brace & Co. 1941-1944 b. 6, f. 181 Harees, J. Taber Harold, George S. 1932, 1942, 1944, 1944 b. 6, f. 182 Harper and Brothers (*) 1916, undated, 1919, 1929-1931, 1943, 1947 b. 6, f. 183 Harris, Benedict R Hart, Mervin K. 1916-1917, 1941-1944, 1948 b. 6, f. 185 Harvard University Harvey, E. D. 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. See also: box 3, folder 80-81	b. 5, f. 164-166	Granite, Mark	September-1945
b. 5, f. 171-173 Granite, Mark (*) b. 5, f. 174 Granite, Mark (*) See also: box 51, folder 1362-1395 b. 6, f. 175 Granniss, Robert Andrew Gregory, Herbert Ernest 1915, 1919, 1942, 1949 b. 6, f. 176 Griffin, H. W Guyot, Yves 1910, 1915-1916, 1932, 1933, 1942, 1944-1944-1945 b. 6, f. 177 Haas, George E Haddock, John C. 1932, 1937, 1942-1943, 1949 b. 6, f. 178 Hadley, Arthur Twining 1910, 1918-1919, See also: box 41, folder 1138 b. 6, f. 179 Hamill, Charles H. 1928-1932 b. 6, f. 180 Harcourt, Brace & Co. 1941-1944 b. 6, f. 181 Harees, J. Taber Harold, George S. 1932, 1942, 1944, 1944 b. 6, f. 182 Harper and Brothers (*) 1916, undated, 1919, 1929-1931, 1943, 1947 b. 6, f. 183 Harris, Benedict R Hart, Mervin K. 1916-1917, 1941-1944, 1948 b. 6, f. 185 Harvard University Harvey, E. D. 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. See also: box 3, folder 80-81	b. 5, f. 167	Granite, Mark (*)	1946
b. 5, f. 174 Granite, Mark (*) See also: box 51, folder 1362-1395 b. 6, f. 175 Granniss, Robert Andrew Gregory, Herbert Ernest 1915, 1919, 1942, 1949 b. 6, f. 176 Griffin, H. W Guyot, Yves 1910, 1915, 1916, 1918, 1932, 1937, 1932, 1937, 1942, 1944 b. 6, f. 177 Haas, George E Haddock, John C. 1932, 1937, 1942-1943, 1949 b. 6, f. 178 Hadley, Arthur Twining 1910, 1918-1919 See also: box 41, folder 1138 b. 6, f. 179 Hamill, Charles H. 1928-1932 b. 6, f. 180 Harcourt, Brace & Co. 1941-1944 b. 6, f. 181 Harees, J. Taber Harold, George S. 1932, 1942, 1944 b. 6, f. 182 Harper and Brothers (*) 1916-1917, 1929, 1941-1944 b. 6, f. 183 Harris, Benedict R Hart, Mervin K. 1916-1917, 1941-1944, 1948 b. 6, f. 184 Hart, Thomas C. (*) 1945-1948 b. 6, f. 185 Harvard University Harvey, E. D. 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915, 1942 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. See also: box 3, folder 80-81	b. 5, f. 168-170	Granite, Mark	1947
See also: box 51, folder 1362-1395 b. 6, f. 175 Granniss, Robert Andrew Gregory, Herbert Ernest 1915, 1919, 1942, 1949 b. 6, f. 176 Griffin, H. W Guyot, Yves 1910, 1915-1916, 1932, 1939, 1942 1944-1945 b. 6, f. 177 Haas, George E Haddock, John C. 1932, 1937, 1942-1943, 1949 b. 6, f. 178 Hadley, Arthur Twining See also: box 41, folder 1138 1910, 1918-1919 b. 6, f. 179 Haggard, Howard W Harbison, John P. 1916-1917, 1929, 1932, 1939, 1942-1943, 1948 b. 6, f. 179 Hamill, Charles H. 1928-1932 b. 6, f. 180 Harcourt, Brace & Co. 1941-1944 b. 6, f. 181 Harees, J. Taber Harold, George S. 1932, 1942, 1944 b. 6, f. 182 Harper and Brothers (*) 1916, 1917, 1929-1931, 1943, 1947 b. 6, f. 183 Harris, Benedict R Hart, Mervin K. 1916-1917, 1941-1944, 1948 b. 6, f. 184 Hart, Thomas C. (*) 1945-1948 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. See also: box 3, folder 80-81 1914-1916, 1914-1	b. 5, f. 171-173	Granite, Mark (*)	1948-1950, 1952
b. 6, f. 176 Griffin, H. W Guyot, Yves 1910, 1915-1916, 1932, 1939, 1942 1944-1945 b. 6, f. 177 Haas, George E Haddock, John C. 1932, 1937, 1942-1943, 1949 b. 6, f. 178 Hadley, Arthur Twining 1910, 1918-1919 See also: box 41, folder 1138 b. 6, f. 179 Haggard, Howard W Harbison, John P. 1916-1917, 1929, 1932, 1939, 1942-1943, 1948 b. 6, f. 179 Hamill, Charles H. 1928-1932 b. 6, f. 180 Harcourt, Brace & Co. 1941-1944 b. 6, f. 181 Hares, J. Taber Harold, George S. 1932, 1942, 1944 b. 6, f. 182 Harper and Brothers (*) 1916, undated, 1919, 1929-1931, 1943, 1947 b. 6, f. 183 Harris, Benedict R Hart, Mervin K. 1916-1917, 1941-1944, 1948 b. 6, f. 185 Harvard University Harvey, E. D. 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. See also: box 3, folder 80-81	b. 5 , f. 174		undated
1932, 1939, 1942 1944-1945 1944-1945 1944-1945 1944-1945 1944-1945 1942-1943, 1949 1942-1943, 1949 1942-1943, 1949 1942-1943, 1949 1942-1943, 1949 1942-1943, 1949 1942-1943, 1949 1942-1943, 1948 1942-1943, 1942-1944, 1944-1944, 1944-1944, 1944-1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 1944, 19	b. 6, f. 175	Granniss, Robert Andrew Gregory, Herbert Ernest	1915, 1919, 1942, 1949
b. 6, f. 178	b. 6 , f. 176	Griffin, H. W Guyot, Yves	1932, 1939, 1942,
See also: box 41, folder 1138 b. 6, f. 179 Haggard, Howard W Harbison, John P. 1916-1917, 1929, 1932, 1939, 1942-1943, 1948 b. 6, f. 179 Hamill, Charles H. 1928-1932 b. 6, f. 180 Harcourt, Brace & Co. 1941-1944 b. 6, f. 181 Harees, J. Taber Harold, George S. 1932, 1942, 1944 b. 6, f. 182 Harper and Brothers (*) 1916, undated, 1919, 1929-1931, 1943, 1947 b. 6, f. 183 Harris, Benedict R Hart, Mervin K. 1916-1917, 1941-1944, 1948 b. 6, f. 184 Hart, Thomas C. (*) 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 185 Harvard University Harvey, E. D. 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. See also: box 3, folder 80-81 1914-1917, 1924, 1942 b. 6, f. 188 Hawley, Jane L Haywood, H. L. 1910, 1914-1916,	b. 6, f. 177	Haas, George E Haddock, John C.	1932, 1937, 1942-1943, 1949
b. 6, f. 179 Hamill, Charles H. 1928-1932 b. 6, f. 180 Harcourt, Brace & Co. 1941-1944 b. 6, f. 181 Harees, J. Taber Harold, George S. 1932, 1942, 1944 b. 6, f. 182 Harper and Brothers (*) 1916, undated, 1919, 1929-1931, 1943, 1947 b. 6, f. 183 Harris, Benedict R Hart, Mervin K. 1916-1917, 1941-1944, 1948 b. 6, f. 184 Hart, Thomas C. (*) 1945-1948 b. 6, f. 185 Harvard University Harvey, E. D. 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. See also: box 3, folder 80-81 b. 6, f. 188 Hawley, Jane L Haywood, H. L. 1910, 1914-1916,	b. 6, f. 178	•	1910, 1918-1919
b. 6, f. 180 Harcourt, Brace & Co. 1941-1944 b. 6, f. 181 Harees, J. Taber Harold, George S. 1932, 1942, 1944 b. 6, f. 182 Harper and Brothers (*) 1916, undated, 1919, 1929-1931, 1943, 1947 b. 6, f. 183 Harris, Benedict R Hart, Mervin K. 1916-1917, 1941-1944, 1948 b. 6, f. 184 Hart, Thomas C. (*) 1945-1948 b. 6, f. 185 Harvard University Harvey, E. D. 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. See also: box 3, folder 80-81 b. 6, f. 188 Hawley, Jane L Haywood, H. L. 1910, 1914-1916,	b. 6, f. 179	Haggard, Howard W Harbison, John P.	
b. 6, f. 181 Harees, J. Taber Harold, George S. 1932, 1942, 1944 b. 6, f. 182 Harper and Brothers (*) 1916, undated, 1919, 1929–1931, 1943, 1947 b. 6, f. 183 Harris, Benedict R Hart, Mervin K. 1916-1917, 1941-1944, 1948 b. 6, f. 184 Hart, Thomas C. (*) 1945-1948 b. 6, f. 185 Harvard University Harvey, E. D. 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. See also: box 3, folder 80-81 b. 6, f. 188 Hawley, Jane L Haywood, H. L. 1910, 1914-1916,	b. 6, f. 179	Hamill, Charles H.	1928-1932
b. 6, f. 182 Harper and Brothers (*)	b. 6, f. 180	Harcourt, Brace & Co.	1941-1944
b. 6, f. 183 Harris, Benedict R Hart, Mervin K. 1916-1917, 1941-1944, 1948 b. 6, f. 184 Hart, Thomas C. (*) 1945-1948 b. 6, f. 185 Harvard University Harvey, E. D. 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. See also: box 3, folder 80-81 b. 6, f. 188 Hawley, Jane L Haywood, H. L. 1910, 1914-1916,	b. 6, f. 181	Harees, J. Taber Harold, George S.	1932, 1942, 1944
b. 6, f. 184 Hart, Thomas C. (*) 1945-1948 b. 6, f. 185 Harvard University Harvey, E. D. 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. 1914-1917, 1924, See also: box 3, folder 80-81 b. 6, f. 188 Hawley, Jane L Haywood, H. L. 1910, 1914-1916,	b. 6, f. 182	Harper and Brothers (*)	1919, 1929-1931,
b. 6, f. 185 Harvard University Harvey, E. D. 1937, 1947, 1951 b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. 1914-1917, 1924, See also: box 3, folder 80-81 1942 b. 6, f. 188 Hawley, Jane L Haywood, H. L. 1910, 1914-1916,	b. 6, f. 183	Harris, Benedict R Hart, Mervin K.	1916-1917, 1941-1944, 1948
b. 6, f. 186 Havemeyer, Loomis 1914-1915 b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. 1914-1917, 1924, See also: box 3, folder 80-81 1942 b. 6, f. 188 Hawley, Jane L Haywood, H. L. 1910, 1914-1916,	b. 6, f. 184	Hart, Thomas C. (*)	1945-1948
b. 6, f. 187 Hawkes, H. E. 1914-1917, 1924, See also: box 3, folder 80-81 1942 b. 6, f. 188 Hawley, Jane L Haywood, H. L. 1910, 1914-1916,	b. 6, f. 185	Harvard University Harvey, E. D.	1937, 1947, 1951
See also: box 3, folder 80-81 1942 b. 6, f. 188 Hawley, Jane L Haywood, H. L. 1910, 1914-1916,	b. 6, f. 186	Havemeyer, Loomis	1914-1915
	b. 6, f. 187		
	b. 6, f. 188	Hawley, Jane L Haywood, H. L.	1910, 1914-1916, 1933, 1942, 1945

b. 6, f. 189	Heath & Co., D. C Herod, William P.	1914, 1942–1944, 1946–1947, 1949, undated
b. 6, f. 190	Herrick, Harold Hicks, Louis L.	1916, 1929, 1940, 1942-1943, 1945
b. 6, f. 191	Hincks, Edith Walker Holstein, Ted S.	1914, 1916, 1918, 1920-1921, 1942, 1944-1945, 1948-1949, 1953
b. 6, f. 192-193	Holt, Henry (*)	1913-1917, 1925, 1935
b. 6, f. 194	Holt, Lucius H. (*)	1916-1919, 1923
b. 6, f. 195	Hoover, Herbert	1940
b. 6, f. 196	Horchaw, Reuben Horwill, Hubert W.	1934, 1945
b. 6 , f. 197	House, W. Watson Hutchins, Waldo, Jr.	1914-1916, 1924, 1926, 1935-1936, 1938, 1943
b. 6, f. 198	Ingens, Marc Ives, C. P.	1913, 1922, 1937, 1945
b. 6, f. 199	Jackson, John Day (*)	1944-1945, 1952, 1955
b. 6, f. 200	Jastrow, Joseph	1932-1933
b. 6, f. 201	Johnson, Allen (*)	1916-1917, 1923, 1942
b. 6, f. 202	Johnson, Frederic B Jones, Elliott	1913, 1918, 1921, 1944
b. 6, f. 203	Jones, Frederick S. (*)	1914, 1916-1918, 1923, 1942
b. 6, f. 204	Jones, Louis C Jones, Ursula	1934, 1940, 1942, 1944, 1946
b. 6, f. 205	Judd, George E. (*)	1942-1945, 1946-1949, 1956
b. 6, f. 206	Junior League of the Oranges	1943-1944
b. 6, f. 207	Junkers, Luise	1947, 1949 February–May
b. 6, f. 208	Junkers, Luise See also: box 6, folder 209-217 See also: box 9, folder 336 See also: box 10, folder 382-388	1949 August- December
b. 6, f. 209-216	Junkers, Selma	1930-1936

b. 6, f. 217	Junkers, Selma (*)	1937, 1939, 1947, 1949
b. 6, f. 218	Kalm, Eugene Keeler, Floyd Y. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1901, 1919, 1941, 1945
b. 6, f. 219	Keeling, Ralph F.	1938, 1939
b. 6, f. 220	Keeling, Ralph. F.	undated
b. 7, f. 221	Keller, Mrs. Albert G. (Caroline)	1909
b. 7, f. 222	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1912-1915
b. 7, f. 223	Keller, Carl T.	1916-1917
b. 7, f. 224-233	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1932–1938 January–April
b. 7, f. 234	Keller, Carl T. See also: box 25, folder 734-735	1938 May- December
b. 7, f. 235	Keller, Carl T.	1939 January- May
b. 7 , f. 236	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1939 June- December
b. 7, f. 237	Keller, Carl T. (*) See also: <u>box 13, folder 526-527</u> See also: <u>box 51, folder 1369-1373</u>	1940 January- June
b. 7, f. 238	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1940 July- December
b. 7, f. 239	Keller, Carl T. (*) See also: box 9, folder 334	1941 January- March
b. 7, f. 240-241	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1941 April- October
b. 7, f. 242-243	Keller, Carl T.	1941 November-1942 January
b. 7, f. 244	Keller, Carl T. See also: box 13, folder 526-527	1942 February
b. 7, f. 245-246	Keller, Carl T.	1942March- April
b. 7, f. 247	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1942 May-July
b. 7, f. 248-250	Keller, Carl T.	1942 August-1943 January

b. 7 , f. 251	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1943 February- March
b. 7, f. 252-254	Keller, Carl T.	1943 April- December
b. 7 , f. 255-257	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1944-1945 January
b. 7, f. 258-259	Keller, Carl T.	1945 February- March
b. 7, f. 260-262	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1945 April- November
b. 7, f. 263	Keller, Carl T.	1945 December
b. 7 , f. 264-265	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1946 January- June
b. 7, f. 266	Keller, Carl T.	1946 July- September
b. 7, f. 267	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1946 October- December
	See also: box 10, folder 363	
b. 8, f. 268	Keller, Carl T. (*) See also: box 6, folder 209-217	1947 January- March
b. 8, f. 269-270	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1947 April- September
b. 8, f. 271	Keller, Carl T.	1947 October
b. 8, f. 272	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1947 November- December
b. 8, f. 273	Keller, Carl T. (*) See also: box 38, folder 1037-1040	1948 January- April
b. 8, f. 274	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1948 May
b. 8, f. 275	Keller, Carl T.	1948 June-July
b. 8, f. 276-277	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1948 August- October
b. 8, f. 278-279	Keller, Carl T.	1948 November-1949 January
b. 8, f. 280-281	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1949 February- May
b. 8, f. 282-283	Keller, Carl T.	1949 June- September

b. 8, f. 284	Keller, Carl T.	1949 October
	See also: <u>box 26, folders 764-773</u>	
b. 8, f. 285	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1949 November- December
b. 8, f. 286	Keller, Carl T.	1950 January
b. 8, f. 287-291	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1950 February- 1951 April-June
b. 8, f. 292	Keller, Carl T. See also: box 28, folder 774-790	1951 July- October
b. 8, f. 293-296	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1951 November-1953
b. 8, f. 297	Keller, Carl T. (*) See also: box 15, folder 590-592	1954, undated
b. 8, f. 298-299	Keller, Caroline	1932, 1942, 1948– 1949, undated
b. 8, f. 300-301	Keller, Deane	1940, 1944, 1946, 1949, undated
b. 8, f. 302	Keller, Elsa See also: <u>box 10, folder 360</u>	1916
b. 8, f. 303	Keller, Katherine	1941, 1945, undated
b. 8, f. 304	Keller, Louise	1942, undated
b. 8, f. 304 b. 8, f. 305	Keller, Louise Keller, Marian T.	1942, undated
b. 8, f. 305	Keller, Marian T.	1942
b. 8, f. 305 b. 8, f. 306	Keller, Marian T. Keller, Ralph H.	1942 1944
b. 8, f. 305 b. 8, f. 306 b. 8, f. 307	Keller, Marian T. Keller, Ralph H. Keller, Samuel S.	1942 1944 1913, 1915, 1917 1915, 1930, 1937,
b. 8, f. 305 b. 8, f. 306 b. 8, f. 307 b. 8, f. 308	Keller, Marian T. Keller, Ralph H. Keller, Samuel S. Kellog, Elizabeth Kennedy, Jim	1942 1944 1913, 1915, 1917 1915, 1930, 1937, 1942 1941–1942, 1947,
b. 8, f. 305 b. 8, f. 306 b. 8, f. 307 b. 8, f. 308 b. 8, f. 309	Keller, Marian T. Keller, Ralph H. Keller, Samuel S. Kellog, Elizabeth Kennedy, Jim Kennedy, Raymond	1942 1944 1913, 1915, 1917 1915, 1930, 1937, 1942 1941–1942, 1947, undated
b. 8, f. 305 b. 8, f. 306 b. 8, f. 307 b. 8, f. 308 b. 8, f. 309 b. 8, f. 310	Keller, Marian T. Keller, Ralph H. Keller, Samuel S. Kellog, Elizabeth Kennedy, Jim Kennedy, Raymond Kennedy, Mrs. Raymond (Ruby J.)	1942 1944 1913, 1915, 1917 1915, 1930, 1937, 1942 1941–1942, 1947, undated 1949 1912, 1915,
b. 8, f. 305 b. 8, f. 306 b. 8, f. 307 b. 8, f. 308 b. 8, f. 309 b. 8, f. 310 b. 8, f. 311	Keller, Marian T. Keller, Ralph H. Keller, Samuel S. Kellog, Elizabeth Kennedy, Jim Kennedy, Raymond Kennedy, Mrs. Raymond (Ruby J.) Keyes, F Kilpatrick, John R.	1942 1944 1913, 1915, 1917 1915, 1930, 1937, 1942 1941–1942, 1947, undated 1949 1912, 1915, 1942-1943, 1945

b. 9, f. 314	Knopf, Alfred A., Inc. (*)	1929, 1938, 1941-1942, 1945-1948
b. 9, f. 315-316	Knopf, Alfred A., Inc.	1949 January- September
b. 9, f. 317	Knopf, Alfred A., Inc. (*)	1949 October- November
b. 9, f. 318	Knopf, Alfred A., Inc. (*) See also: box 26, folders 764-773	1949 December-1950
b. 9, f. 319	Knortz, Karl Kuppenheimer, B.	1914, 1942, 1948-1949
b. 9, f. 320	Ladd, Florence B Lang, H. R.	1912, 1933-1934, 1942
b. 9, f. 321	Langdon, William C Lawrence, John	1916, 1926, 1942, 1951, 1953
b. 9, f. 322	Lawrence, William Ewart See also: box 17, folder 622-721	1930, 1937, 1939
b. 9, f. 323	Lawrence, William Ewart (*)	1941-1945
b. 9, f. 324-325	Leach, G. Sidney	1913, 1942-1943, 1947-1948
b. 9, f. 326	Leavens, Dickson H Ledyard, Henry Scott Leavitt See also: box 13, folder 489	1911, undated, 1914, 1932, 1930, 1936, 1943
b. 9, f. 327	Lee, Alfred McClung See also: box 13, folder 526-527	1937, 1939, 1947
b. 9, f. 328	Lee, Mrs. Alfred McClung (Elizabeth Briant)	1935, 1946, 1948, undated
b. 9, f. 329	Lee, Burton J., Jr Leistner, Karl	1913, 1921, 1926, 1942-1949
b. 9, f. 330	Lerner, Max	1943
b. 9, f. 331	Lewis, Arthur F.	1942
b. 9, f. 332	Lewis, Sinclair	1940
b. 9, f. 333	Lewiston Daily Sun English	1943
b. 9, f. 334	Leyburn, James G.	1933, 1937, 1942, 1946
b. 9, f. 335	Library of Congress Life	1915, 1944, 1947

b. 9, f. 336	Lindenberg, Ottilia	1931-1933
	See also: <u>box 6, folder 207-208</u> See also: <u>box 6, folder 209-217</u> See also: <u>box 10, folder 382-388</u>	
b. 9, f. 337	Lindsay, Samuel M.	1901
b. 9, f. 338	Lippert, Julius	1902
b. 9, f. 339	Little, Brown & Company Loeb, Edwin M.	1922, 1930, 1937-1938, 1941-1947, 1952
b. 9, f. 340	Loetscher, Eugene A Lohmann, Carl A.	1931-1932, 1942, 1946
b. 9, f. 341	Longmans, Green & Co. (*) See also: box 16, folder 605-606 See also: box 16, folder 607 See also: box 53, folder 1431-1433	1901-1905, 1907, 1909, 1916, 1926, 1938, 1947
b. 9, f. 342	Loomis, Edward N Luce, Clare Booth	1915-1916, 1943
b. 9, f. 343	Luce, Henry (*)	1940-1944, 1946
b. 9, f. 344	Luce, J. W Lumley, Frederick E.	1913, 1915, 1937
b. 9, f. 345	Luquens, Frederick B.	1916, 1918, undated
b. 9, f. 346	Luquiens, Huc-Mazelet Lynch, Roger S.	1941-1943, 1947
b. 9, f. 347	McAfee, C. B McDaniels, W.	1913-1918, 1937, 1942, 1943, 1951
b. 9, f. 348	McGraw, Arthur B. (*) See also: box 13, folder 526-527	1932, 1939, 1940, 1942-1944, 1948
b. 9, f. 349	McGraw-Hill Book Company McMichael, Harrison	1910, 1942-1947, 1953
b. 9, f. 350-352	Macmillan Co. (*)	1913-1915, 1918, 1921, 1925
b. 9, f. 353	Macmillan Co.	1930-1931 August
b. 9, f. 354	Macmillan Co. (*)	1931 September
b. 9, f. 355	Macmillan Co. (*) See also: box 16, folder 614-618 See also: box 17, folder 619-621 See also: box 53, folder 1428	1931, 1935, 1938, 1940–1943, 1947, undated
b. 10, f. 356	Maddox, John Lee (*)	1914-1917
b. 10, f. 357	Maguire, Walter N Mason, O.	1904, 1932, 1936, 1942, 1947-1948, 1953

b. 10, f. 358	Mateja, Edwin C Mayer, William R. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1912, 1915–1919, undated, 1932, 1941–1943
b. 10, f. 359	Mead, Penfield Meeks, Everett V.	1933, 1938, 1942
b. 10, f. 360	Melhorn, Elsa Keller (Mrs. Nathan R.)	1916, 1943, 1948-1949
b. 10, f. 361	Melhorn, Nathan R.	1942, 1946-1947
b. 10, f. 361a	Mellon, Paul	1937
b. 10, f. 362	Melvin, Ann Delia	1923
b. 10, f. 363	Mencken, H. L. (*) See also, box 1, folder 3 See also: box 37, folder 958	1932-1933, 1942-1943, 1947, undated
b. 10, f. 364	Mendell, Clarence W.	1927, 1931, 1934
b. 10, f. 365	Mendell, Clarence W. See also: box 7, folder 229	1935-1936, 1942, 1946
b. 10, f. 366	Merritt, Alfred K Middletown Citizens' Committee	1911, 1925, 1944, 1947
b. 10, f. 367	Miller, Lillian K Millis, Walter	1930, 1935, 1937, 1944-1945, 1946, 1947
b. 10, f. 368	Mims, S. L Moore, Arthur, Jr.	1913, 1915, 1923
b. 10, f. 369	Moore, Barrington, Jr. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1942-1943, 1945, 1947, 1949
b. 10, f. 370	Moore, Jared S Moore, William C.	1916, 1933, 1942
b. 10, f. 371	Morris, E. P.	1932, 1934, 1936
b. 10, f. 372	Morrison, A. W Munroe, Vernon	1915, 1920, 1932-1935, 1942, 1944, 1946, 1948
b. 10, f. 373	Munson, Edward L. A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: box15 , folder 598	1918–1919, 1941, 1944, undated
b. 10, f. 374	Munson, Marta J Myers, Walter	1903, 1911, 1917, 1924, 1928, 1942, 1946, undated

b. 10, f. 375	Nahum, Louis H Naman, Wilfred W.	1938-1939, 1942
b. 10, f. 376	The Nation (*) See also; box 5, folder 143	1906, 1909, 1913, 1915-1916
b. 10, f. 377	National Economic Council Neergard, Paul J.	1907, 1916-1917, 1923, 1945-1946
b. 10, f. 378	New England Mutual Life Insurance Co.	1936-1938, 1941
b. 10, f. 379	The New Republic	1918
b. 10, f. 380	New York Times Northrop, FilmerS. C. English	1938, 1942, 1944, 1949
b. 10, f. 381	Nordland, Tante	1932
b. 10, f. 382-385	Nordland, Vater	1931-1933
b. 10, f. 386	Nordland, Vater (*)	1934
b. 10, f. 387	Nordland, Vater	1935-1936
b. 10, f. 388	Nordland, Vater See also: box 6, folder 207-208 See also: box 6, folder 209-217 See also: box 9, folder 336	1937, undated
b. 10, f. 389	Notestein, Wallace	1942
b. 10, f. 390	Oertel, Hans Oler, Weslen M.	1912, 1932, 1937, 1940, 1943-1947, 1949
b. 10, f. 391	O'Neill, Emmet Osgood, Cornelius	1916-1917, 1933, 1942, 1946, 1948-1949, 1952
b. 10, f. 392	Ostrander, Harry Oxford University Press	1913-1914, 1924-1925, 1931, 1939, 1942, 1951
b. 10, f. 393	Paavola, Edwin K. (*)	1942-1946
b. 10, f. 394	Page, Alex R Parkins, Henry A.	1914, 1916, 1932-1934, 1944, 1946-1947
b. 10, f. 395	Parnall, Christopher Parnall, Emma	1942-1945
b. 10, f. 396	Parsons, Edward S.	1911-1912
b. 10, f. 397	Patrick, Hugh T Paxton, Thomas B.	1929, 1932
b. 10, f. 398	Peck, George	1945
b. 10, f. 399	Peck, Martin Persoff, Albert M.	1915, 1942-1945
b. 10, f. 400	Peter, Julius C.	1911, 1912, 1914 September

b. 10, f. 401	Peter, J. C. (*)	1914 October-1914 December
b. 10, f. 402	Peter, J. C.	1915 January
b. 10, f. 403-407	Peter, J. C. (*)	1915 February-1918
b. 11, f. 408-414	Peter, J. C. (*)	1919-1924
b. 11, f. 415-416	Peter, J. C.	1925
b. 11, f. 417-423	Peter, J. C. (*)	1926–1929 February– November
b. 11, f. 424	Peter, J. C.	1929 December
b. 11, f. 425-427	Peter, J. C. (*)	1930 January- September
b. 11, f. 428-429	Peter, J. C.	1930 November-1931 May
b. 11, f. 430-431	Peter, J. C. (*)	1931 July-1932 August
b. 11, f. 432	Peter, J. C.	1932 September- December
b. 11, f. 433-434	Peter, J. C. (*)	1933-1937
b. 11, f. 435	Peter, J. C.	1938-1940 March
b. 11, f. 436-437	Peter, J. C. (*)	1940 May-1942
b. 11, f. 438	Peter, J. C.	1943 February- March
b. 11, f. 439	Peter, J. C. (*)	1943 April- November
b. 11, f. 440-441	Peter, J. C.	1944–1946 January–May
b. 11, f. 442-446	Peter, J. C. (*)	1946 June-1954, undated
b. 11, f. 447	Peter, J. C.	1955-1956
b. 11, f. 448	Peter, J. C.	undated
	See also: <u>box 12, folder 450-471</u> See also: <u>box 50, folder 1317-1395</u> See also: <u>box 15, folder 599-600</u>	
b. 12, f. 449	Peter, Marie	1932

b. 12, f. 450	Peter, William F. (*)	1916, 1932, 1943
b. 12, f. 451-463	Peter, W. F. (*)	1944 January-1948 August
b. 12, f. 464	Peter, W. F.	1948 September- December
b. 12, f. 465-470	Peter, W. F. (*)	1949 January- Jun, 1950-1955
b. 12, f. 471	Peter, William F.	undated
	See also: <u>box 10, folder 400-448</u> See also: <u>box 15, folder 601</u> See also: <u>box 51, folder 1379-1395</u>	
b. 12, f. 472	Peterson, Samuel	1903
b. 12, f. 473	Phelps, William Lyon (*)	1911-1914, 1928-1937, 1940-1942
b. 12, f. 474	Phillips, Andrew W Purcell, Edward	1911, 1915–1918, 1921, 1924, 1942– 1945, undated
b. 12, f. 474	Pratt, Ann S.	
	See: <u>box 14, folder 560</u>	
b. 12, f. 475	Ragatz, Lowell Joseph Ray, Frank	1913, 1934, 1942, 1944
b. 12 , f. 476	Read, Leonard E. (*)	1944, 1946–1949, 1954, undated
b. 12 , f. 477	Reed, Stephen W Reilly, James A.	1937, 1943, 1950, undated
b. 12, f. 478	Resor, Stanley (*)	1944, 1948-1949
b. 12, f. 479	Rieder, Florence Robb, Roger	1903, 1915, 1933– 1934, 1942, 1945, undated
b. 12, f. 480	Robbins, R.W Root, R.T.	1913, 1917, 1942, 1944-1945, 1946, 1951
b. 12, f. 481	Rosenthal, Charles	1943
b. 12, f. 482	Rosenthal, Charles (*)	1944-1945
b. 12, f. 483	Royce, Alexander B.	1915
b. 12, f. 484	Russell, Fletcher A. (*)	1948

b. 12, f. 485	Rossi Rowe, H. Gordon	1933, 1935, 1943-1945
b. 12, f. 486	Sachs, Louis Sargent, Porter	1912, 1916, 1922, 1935, 1942, 1946-1948
b. 13, f. 487	Saturday Evening Post (*)	1942-1945, undated
b. 13, f. 488	Saturday Review of Books (*)	1927-1929, 1942, 1944-1945, 1947
b. 13, f. 489	Saunders, Antoine B Scott, Hugh L.	1911, 1923, 1930, 1934 1937, 1942
b. 13, f. 489	Scott, Hugh L. See also: box 9, folder 326	
b. 13, f. 490	Schatz, Albert Schevill, Rudolph	1913-1914, 1943, 1945
b. 13, f. 491	Scientific Monthly Serrat, W.D.	1913-1914, 1916, 1926, 1942, 1945-1946
b. 13, f. 492	Seymour, Charles (*)	1932-1933, 1938-1940, 1942, 1948-1949
b. 13, f. 493	Seymour, D. L.	1902, 1918, undated
b. 13, f. 494-495	Shaw, Ralph M.	1933-1934
b. 13, f. 496	Shaw, Ralph M. See also: box 25, folder 743-754	1936
b. 13, f. 497-501	Shaw, Ralph M.	1937-1938, 1942-1946, 1948
b. 13, f. 502	Sheldon, Charles	1904, 1905, 1913-1914
b. 13, f. 503	Shepard, Brooks	1913, 1941, 1943, 1949
b. 13, f. 504	Shepard, Walter B Simley, Ralph	1924, 1930, 1932-1934, 1936, 1942-1943, 1948
b. 13, f. 504	Shouse, Jouett See also: box 13, folder 496	
b. 13, f. 505	Simmons, Leo W.	1942-1943
b. 13, f. 506	Simon, Barbara	1932-1935

b. 13, f. 507	Sinn, Ephraim E Small, Albion Woodbury	1913-1915, 1945-1946
b. 13, f. 508	Smith, Dorland (*)	1918, 1923, 1926, 1928, 1933, 1939, 1943-1944
b. 13, f. 509	Smith, Elliot Dunlap	1920, 1931, 1937, 1942
b. 13, f. 510	Smith, George Arthur Smith, Vernon A.	1912, 1915, 1918, 1921, 1944-1945
b. 13, f. 511	Smithley, Robert L. (*)	1942-1944, 1946-1948, 1951, undated
b. 13, f. 512	Society for the Advancement of Education Sperry, Frederick N.	1912, 1927, 1936, 1943, 1945, 1947
b. 13, f. 512	Southworth, E. F. See also: box 5, folder 150-152	
b. 13, f. 513	Starr, Harris E.	1932-1933, 1939, 1943, 1956
b. 13, f. 514	Steeble, Frederick A Steele, Thomas A.	1916, 1941-1942
b. 13, f. 515	Stephens, Howard, Jr Stevenson, R. I.	1938, 1942, 1945, undated
b. 13, f. 516	Stewart, George Steyne, Alan	1910, 1918, 1933, 1943
b. 13, f. 517	Stokes, Anson Phelps, Jr. (*)	1901-1902, 1905, 1907-1909, 1911-1914, 1918-1919, 1922, 1949
b. 13, f. 518-519	Stokes Co., Frederick A. (*)	1932-1933
b. 13, f. 520	Stone, Stanley Sullivan, Russell	1917, 1942, 1945, 1947, 1951, undated
b. 13, f. 521	Sumner, Alfred R Sumner, Elliot	1910, 1915, 1921, 1932
b. 13, f. 522	Sumner, George S.	1916
b. 13, f. 523	Sumner, Graham	1910-1911, 1917, 1921, 1933, undated
b. 13, f. 524	Sumner, Stanley J.	1942
b. 13, f. 525	Sumner, Mrs. William Graham, (Jeannie) (*)	1908-1910, 1912- 1916, undated

b. 13, f. 526-527	Sumner Club, William Graham	1909, 1918, 1920 – 1924, 1939, 1943, undated
b. 13, f. 528	Svirsky, Leon Syngamuki, John	1920-1921, 1942-1943, 1946, 1948
b. 13, f. 529	Taft, Horace D. (*)	1916, 1933, 1940, 1942, 1951
b. 13, f. 530	Taft, Robert A.	1941, 1948
b. 13, f. 531	Tagu, Tirouis Thorne, D. R.	1907, 1933-1934, 1942-1943, 1945
b. 13, f. 532	Thurber, C. H. (*)	1910, 1912-1913, 1915
b. 13, f. 533	Thurber, C. H.	1916
b. 13, f. 534	Thurber, C. H. (*)	1917-1919, 1923
b. 13, f. 535	Thurber, C. H. (*) See also: box 5, folder 150-152	1923–1926, 1930, 1932–1934, undated
b. 14, f. 536	Tilney, Frederick A., Dr.	1934
b. 14, f. 537	Time	1944-1945
b. 14, f. 538-539	Tinker, Chauncey Brewster	1933, 1935-1938, 1941-1942
b. 14, f. 540	Todd, A. J. (*)	1911-1917, 1933, 1942-1943
b. 14, f. 541	Troxell, Janet Camp Tyson, Floyd T.	1925, 1943, undated
b. 14, f. 542	Tompkins, B. A Troughton, W.	1946-1947, 1949
b. 14, f. 543	United States, War Department	1918
b. 14, f. 544	University of Chicago Usher, Neville T.	1925, 1933, 1949, undated
b. 14, f. 545	Utley, Frederick B.	1943 April- August
b. 14, f. 546	Utley, Frederick B. (*) See also: box 4, folder 112-115 See also: box 4, folder 137 See also: box 5, folder 157-161 See also: box 14, folder 578	1943 September-1944
b. 14, f. 547-549	Vaill, Dudley L.	1931-1932, 1936, 1938, 1941-1945, 1948
b. 14, f. 550	Vaill, Dudley L. (*)	1949

b. 14, f. 551	Valentine, Alan Viehmann, H., Jr.	1914-1915, 1932, 1935-1936, 1944, 1946
b. 14, f. 552	Viking Press Von Mohrenschildt, D. S.	1914-1915, 1925, 1942-1944
b. 14, f. 553	Wadsworth, J. J Wall Street Journal	1905, 1915, 1925, 1935, 1943-1944
b. 14, f. 553	Walker, Amasa See also: box 16, folder 605-606	
b. 14 , f. 554	Walworth, Arthur C., Jr. (*)	1931–1935, 1944, 1948, 1955, undated
b. 14, f. 555	Wang, Chengting T. (*)	1911–1912, 1916, 1941, undated
b. 14, f. 556	Wang, K. S.	1944
b. 14, f. 557	Ward, Artemus (*) See also: box 16, folder 614-618	1910, 1912, 1916
b. 14, f. 558	Ward, Artemus	1917
b. 14, f. 559	Ward, David Washburn (E.L.) Co., Inc. See also: box 1, folder 18	1935, 1942-1945
b. 14, f. 560	Watstein, Harry Webster, Frederic D.	1934, 1942-1944, 1946-1947
b. 14, f. 561	Webster, Hutton	1916-1918, 1942-1944
b. 14, f. 562	Webster, William E Weyer, Ed	1914-1916, 1926
b. 14, f. 563	Whalen, Robert E White, Edward	1916, 1928, 1942-1943, 1946, 1948-1949
b. 14, f. 564	White, Francis	1933
b. 14, f. 565	White, Henry C.	1933
b. 14, f. 566	Whitney, H. Leroy Wight, Eliot L.	1935, 1941-1942, 1945, 1946, 1948
b. 14, f. 567	Williams, A. Shaller Williams, J. M.	1913, 1915, 1941, 1948
b. 14, f. 568	Wilson, Edwin B.	1946
b. 14, f. 569	Wilson, Lucy James	1913-1914

b. 14, f. 570	Wilson, Thomas J Wyant, G. E.	1900, 1904, 1909, 1916, 1918, 1932, 1942-1943, 1951
b. 14, f. 571	Yale University, Associates in the Science of Society. Dean's Office	1914, 1916-1917, 1925, 1932, 1938, 1940, 1945, 1947
b. 14, f. 572	Yale University, Department of Sociology. Personnel Director	1921, 1924, 1926, 1928–1930, 1945, undated
b. 14, f. 573	Yale University Press	1913-1914, 1916
b. 14, f. 574-575	Yale University Press (*)	1917-1918
b. 14, f. 576	Yale University Press (*) See also: box 37, folder 914-915 See also: box 17, folder 621-722	1924, 1926
b. 14, f. 577-578	Yale University Press (*)	1927, 1931– 1933, 1942–1947, undated
b. 14, f. 579	Yale University, Secretary's Office (*)	1905-1906, 1923, 1929-1932, 1938, 1948
b. 14, f. 580	Yale University, Treasurer's Office (*) See also: box 50, folder 1329-1353	1920-1930, 1938, 1940, 1944
b. 15, f. 581	Yale University, Yale Review (*)	1915, 1926, 1937, 1942, 1945
b. 15, f. 582-585	Unidentified correspondence	1912–1916, 1924– 1925, 1931–1934, 1937–1939, 1942– 1949, 1952, 1955, undated
	Correspondence not to Keller	
b. 15, f. 586	American Association of University Professors Brady, Tom P.	1907, 1916, 1956-1957, 1962
b. 15 , f. 587	California State Library Daume, Selden B.	1929, 1931, 1945
b. 15, f. 587a	Day, Clarence, Jr. See also: box 2, folder 59-97	1907, 1912, 1919, 1925
b. 15, f. 587b	Day, Clive Goodenough, Edwin R.	1912, 1916, 1941, 1944, 1957, 1971
b. 15 , f. 588	Granite, Mark	1942-1943
b. 15, f. 589	Gould, Charles W Harvard University Press See also: box 28, folder 774-790	1928, 1950-1951, 1953

Correspondence not to Keller (continued)

b. 15 , f. 590	Hastings, Hudson B Keeler, Floyd M.	1916, 1921, 1935, 1945, 1956
b. 15, f. 591-592	Keller, Carl T. (*)	1913, 1915, 1931-1933, 1935-1939, 1941-1942
b. 15, f. 593	Keller, Carl T. See also: box 7, folder 222-297	1944-1945, 1948-1953
b. 15, f. 594	Keller, Caroline	1948, 1951
b. 15 , f. 595	Keller, Deane	1923, 1932-1933, 1935, 1937-1938, 1958
b. 15, f. 596	Keller, K.T Keller, Ralph H.	1944, undated
b. 15, f. 597	Lee, Alfred McClung Oxford University Press	1928, 1931, 1933, 1935, 1937, 1944, 1949, 1951, 1956-1957
b. 15, f. 598	Munson, Edward L.	1918
	See also: box 10, folder 373	
b. 15 , f. 599	See also: box 10, folder 373 Peter, Julius C.	1933, 1956–1957 June
b. 15, f. 599 b. 15, f. 600		
	Peter, Julius C. Peter, Julius C.	June 1957 Jul, 1965,
b. 15 , f. 600	Peter, Julius C. Peter, Julius C. See also: box 10, folder 400-448 Peter, William F. (*)	June 1957 Jul, 1965, 1968, 1970–1971 1950-1953,
b. 15, f. 600 b. 15, f. 601	Peter, Julius C. Peter, Julius C. See also: box 10, folder 400-448 Peter, William F. (*) See also: box 12, folder 450-457	June 1957 Jul, 1965, 1968, 1970–1971 1950-1953, 1955-1957 1900, 1925, 1931, 1933, 1943, 1949,

Series II: Writings, 1894-1952

9.25 linear feet (26 boxes)

Published Books is arranged chronologically.

Unpublished Books is arranged chronologically.

Fiction is arranged by form: poetry, drama, novels.

Lectures, Essays and Notebooks is arranged chronologically.

Miscellaneous Writings is arranged chronologically.

Published Books

Homeric Society

b. 16, f. 605	Proofsheets	1901
b. 16, f. 606	Book reviews	1902
b. 16, f. 606a	Introductory note to reprint See also: box 9, folder 341 See also: box 14, folder 553 See also: box 53, folder 1431-1432	1906 September 1
b. 16, f. 607	<i>Queries in Ethnography</i> : book reviews See also: box 9, folder 341 See also: box 53, folder 1430-1432	1903
	Keller's introduction to William Graham Sumner's Essays	
b. 16, f. 608-609	Proofsheets	1911
b. 16 , f. 610	War and Other Essays, edited by A. G. Keller: book review See also: box 53, folder 1430	1912
b. 16, f. 611	Commercial and Industrial Geography: book reviews English See also: box 53, folder 1430	1912
b. 16, f. 612	Earth Hunger and Other Essays, edited by A. G. Keller: book reviews English See also: box 53, folder 1430	1914
b. 16, f. 613	The Challenge of Facts and Other Essays, edited by A. G. Keller: book reviews See also: box 53, folder 1430	1915
	Societal Evolution	
b. 16, f. 614	TMs and proofsheets, pp. 1-95	1915
b. 16, f. 615	TMs and proofsheets, pp. 102-200	1915
b. 17, f. 616	Proofsheets, pp. 201-301	1915
b. 17, f. 617	TMs and proofsheets, pp. 302-425, Index	1915

Published Books > Societal Evolution (continued)

b. 17, f. 618	Book reviews	1915
	See also: box 2, folder 47 See also: box 9, folders 350-355 See also: box 14, folder 557 See also: box 53, folder 1428	
Thi	rough War to Peace	
b. 17, f. 619-620	TMs	1918
b. 17, f. 621	Book reviews	1918
	See also: box 9, folder 350-355 See also: box 53, folder 1428	
Scie	ence of Society	
	First draft of Part I, AMs	Circa 1911-1927
b. 17, f. 622	pp. 1-100	
b. 17, f. 623	рр. 101-200	
b. 17, f. 624	pp. 201-277	
b. 17, f. 625	Draft of Part I, Chapters I-IV, AMs	
b. 17, f. 626	Part I, Chapter II, AMs	
b. 17, f. 627	Part I, Chapter III, Sections 45-48, AMs	
b. 17, f. 628	Early draft of a portion of Part II, Chapter VII, AMs	
	Early draft of Part II, AMs	
b. 17, f. 629	Chapter VIII	
b. 17, f. 630	Chapter IX	
b. 18, f. 631	Chapter X	
b. 18, f. 632	Chapter XI	
b. 18, f. 633	Chapter XII	
b. 18, f. 634	Chapter XIII	
	Draft of Part II, AMs	
b. 18, f. 635	Chapter IV	
b. 18, f. 636	Chapter V	
b. 18, f. 637	Chapter VI	
b. 18, f. 638	Chapter VII	
b. 18, f. 639	Chapter VIII	
b. 18, f. 640	Chapter IX	
b. 18, f. 641	Chapter X	

Published Books > Science of Society > Draft of Part II, AMs (continued)

b. 18, f. 642	Chapter XI
b. 18, f. 643	Chapter XII
b. 18, f. 644	Chapter XIII
Dra	of Part III, AMs
b. 18, f. 645	Chapter XIV
b. 18, f. 646	Chapter XV
b. 18, f. 647	Chapter XVI
b. 19, f. 648	Chapter XVII
b. 19, f. 649	Chapter XVIII
b. 19, f. 650	Chapter XIX
b. 19, f. 651	Chapter XX
Dra	of Part IV, AMs
b. 19, f. 652	Chapter XXI
b. 19, f. 653	Chapter XXI, AMs and TMs
b. 19, f. 654	Chapter XXII
b. 19, f. 655	Chapter XXIII
b. 19, f. 656	Chapter XXIV
b. 19, f. 657	Chapter XXV
b. 19, f. 658	Chapter XXVI
b. 19, f. 659	Chapter XXVII
b. 19, f. 660	Chapter XXVIII
b. 19, f. 661	Chapter XXIX
b. 19, f. 662	Chapter XXX
b. 19, f. 663	Chapter XXXI
b. 20, f. 664	Chapter XXXII
b. 20, f. 665	Chapter XXXIII
b. 20, f. 666	Chapter XXXIV
b. 20, f. 667	Chapter XXXV
b. 20, f. 668	Chapter XXXVI
b. 20, f. 669	Chapter XXXVII

Published Books > Science of Society > Draft of Part IV, AMs (continued)

b. 20, f. 670	Chapter XXXVIII
b. 20, f. 671	Chapter XXXIX
b. 20, f. 672	Chapter XL
Fire	st draft of Part V, AMs
b. 20, f. 673	pp. 1-100
b. 20, f. 674	pp. 101-200
b. 20, f. 675	pp. 201-300
b. 20, f. 676	pp. 301-400
b. 20, f. 677	pp. 401-500
b. 21, f. 678	pp. 501-600
b. 21, f. 679	pp. 601-700
b. 21, f. 680	pp. 701-781
Dra	aft of Part V, AMs
b. 21, f. 681	Chapter XLI
b. 21, f. 682	Chapter XLII
b. 21, f. 683	Chapter XLIII
b. 21, f. 684	Chapter XLIV
b. 21, f. 685	Chapter XLV
b. 21, f. 686	Chapter XLVI
b. 21, f. 687	Chapter XLVII
b. 21, f. 688	Chapter XLVIII
b. 21, f. 689	Chapter XLIX
b. 21, f. 690	Chapter L
b. 21, f. 691	Chapter LI
b. 21, f. 692	Chapter LII
b. 21, f. 693	Chapter LIII
b. 22, f. 694	Chapter LIV
b. 22, f. 695	Chapter LV
b. 22, f. 696 Pro	pofsheets of Part V, Chapter LV, Sections 414-416
Dra	aft of Part V, AMs

Published Books > Science of Society > Draft of Part V, AMs (continued)

b. 22, f. 697	Chapter LVI	
b. 22, f. 698	Chapter LVII	
	Draft of Part VI, AMs	
b. 22, f. 699	Chapter LIX	
b. 22, f. 700	Chapter LX	
b. 22, f. 701	Outline for Volume IV - Casebook, AMs	
	Mental Outfit, AMs	
b. 22, f. 702	pp. 1-50	
b. 22, f. 703	pp. 51-100	
b. 22, f. 704	pp. 101-200	
b. 22, f. 705	pp. 201-300	
b. 22, f. 706	pp. 301-400	
b. 22, f. 707	pp. 401-500	
b. 23, f. 708	pp. 501-600	
b. 23, f. 709	pp. 601-700	
b. 23, f. 710	pp. 701-800	
b. 23, f. 711	pp. 801-825	
b. 23, f. 712	Unidentified fragments	
b. 23, f. 713	Scattered pages of an early draft, AMs	
b. 23, f. 714	Scattered pages from early drafts, TMs	undated
b. 23, f. 715	Comments on various portions of the unfinished book, TMs	
b. 23, f. 716-717	Comments on various portions of the unfinished book, AMs	
b. 23, f. 718	Comments on various portions of the unfinished book, TMs	
b. 23, f. 719	Comments on the draft	
b. 23, f. 720	Note on joint authorship	
b. 23, f. 721	Reviews and advertisements See also: box 2, folder 38 See also: box 2, folder 57 See also: box 3, folder 85-87 See also: box 3, folder 100-101 See also: box 10, folder 400-421 See also: box 9, folder 322 See also: box 4, folder 105 See also: box 13, folder 523 See also: box 13, folder 525 See also: box 14, folder 573-576 See also: box 50, folder 1317-1343	1927

Published Books (continued)

	Man's Rough Road	1932
	See also: box 2, folder 58 box 3, folder 89 box 3, folder 101 box 4, folder 109-110 box 11, folder 420-432 box 14, folder 577-578 box 50, folder 1341-1358	
b. 23, f. 722	"Foreword", TMs English	
	Draft, AMs	
b. 23, f. 723	Chapters 1-4	
b. 23, f. 724	Chapters 5-8	
b. 23, f. 725	Chapters 9-12	
b. 23, f. 726	Chapters 13-16	
b. 23, f. 727	Chapters 17-20	
b. 23, f. 728	Chapters 21-24	
b. 24, f. 729	Proofsheets	
b. 24, f. 730	Book reviews	
	See also: <u>box 2, folder 58</u> See also: <u>box 3, folder 89</u> See also: <u>box 3, folder 101</u> See also: <u>box 4, folder 109-110</u> See also: <u>box 11, folder 420-432</u> See also: <u>box 14, folder 577-578</u> See also: <u>box 50, folder 1341-1358</u>	
	Reminiscences of William Graham Sumner	1933
b. 24, f. 731	Revised draft, TMs	
b. 24, f. 732	TMs	
b. 24, f. 733	Book reviews	
	Brass Tacks	1938
L 25 £ 724		
b. 25, f. 734	pp. 1-96, AMs	
b. 25, f. 735	pp. 1-96, AMs pp. 97-215, AMs	
	pp. 97-215, AMs Proofsheets	
b. 25, f. 735	pp. 97-215, AMs	
b. 25, f. 735	pp. 97-215, AMs Proofsheets See also: box 9, folder 314 See also: box 9, folder 331-334 See also: box 4,	1942
b. 25, f. 735	pp. 97-215, AMs Proofsheets See also: box 9, folder 314 See also: box 9, folder 331-334 See also: box 4, folder 135	1942
b. 25, f. 735	pp. 97-215, AMs Proofsheets See also: box 9, folder 314 See also: box 9, folder 331-334 See also: box 4, folder 135 Net Impressions	1942
b. 25, f. 735 b. 25, f. 736	pp. 97-215, AMs Proofsheets See also: box 9, folder 314 See also: box 9, folder 331-334 See also: box 4, folder 135 Net Impressions TMs	1942
b. 25, f. 735 b. 25, f. 736 b. 25, f. 737	pp. 97-215, AMs Proofsheets See also: box 9, folder 314 See also: box 9, folder 331-334 See also: box 4, folder 135 Net Impressions TMs Chapter III	1942

Published Books > Net Impressions > TMs (continued)

b. 25, f. 741	Chapter XIII	
b. 25, f. 742	Book reviews	
	Unpublished Books	
	"Twilight of Common Sense"	1935
b. 25, f. 743	Original essay	
b. 25 , f. 744	Drafts of prefaces	
	First draft, AMs	
b. 25 , f. 745	pp. 1-24	
b. 25 , f. 746	pp. 148-200	
b. 25 , f. 747	pp. 201-250	
b. 25, f. 748	pp. 251-300	
	Second draft, TMs	
b. 25, f. 749	pp. 53-77	
b. 25, f. 750	pp. 78-159	
b. 25, f. 751	pp. 162-227	
	Final draft, TMs	
b. 25 , f. 752	pp. 1-101	
b. 26 , f. 753	pp. 102-209	
b. 26 , f. 754	pp. 222-245 See also: <u>box 7, folder 228</u> See also: <u>box 13, folder 48</u> 13, folder 496	99 See also: box
	"Elementary Sociology"	1942
	AMs	
b. 26, f. 755	pp. 1-100	
b. 26 , f. 756	pp. 101-200	
b. 26 , f. 757	pp. 201-281	
	TMs	
b. 26, f. 758	pp. 1-64	
b. 26, f. 759	pp. 65-205	
b. 26, f. 760	pp. 206-285	

Unpublished Books > "Elementary Sociology" > TMs (continued)

b. 26 , f. 762	pp. 127-205	
b. 26, f. 763	pp. 206-253	
	See also: box 2, folder 45	
	"Clarence Day: The Journeyman Years" 1949	
b. 26, f. 764	Typescript sent to Knopf	
b. 26, f. 765	First typed draft, TMs	
b. 27, f. 766	Second typed draft, TMs	
b. 27, f. 767-768	Photographs of Day's letters and drawings	
b. 27, f. 769	Discarded material, AMs and TMs	
b. 27, f. 770	Additions	
b. 28, f. 771	First draft, AMs	
b. 28, f. 772	Second typed draft: revised, TMs	
b. 28, f. 773	Final draft: incomplete, TMs	
	See also: <u>box 9, folder 314-318</u> See also: <u>box 2, folder 59-97</u> See also: <u>box 4, folder 103</u> See also: <u>box 4, folder 104</u> See also: <u>box 10, folder 379-389</u>	
	"Word Genealogy and Survivals" 1950	
	Early draft, AMs	
b. 28, f. 774	Chapters I-II	
b. 28, f. 774 b. 28, f. 775	Chapters I-II Chapter III	
	<u> </u>	
b. 28, f. 775	Chapter III	
b. 28, f. 775 b. 28, f. 776	Chapter III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108	
b. 28, f. 775 b. 28, f. 776 b. 28, f. 777	Chapter III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108 Chapter IV, pp. 109-171	
b. 28, f. 775 b. 28, f. 776 b. 28, f. 777 b. 28, f. 779	Chapter III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108 Chapter IV, pp. 109-171 Chapter V, pp. 286-345	
b. 28, f. 775 b. 28, f. 776 b. 28, f. 777 b. 28, f. 779 b. 28, f. 780	Chapter III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108 Chapter IV, pp. 109-171 Chapter V, pp. 286-345 Keller's notes used in the preparation, AMs	
b. 28, f. 775 b. 28, f. 776 b. 28, f. 777 b. 28, f. 779 b. 28, f. 780	Chapter III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108 Chapter IV, pp. 109-171 Chapter V, pp. 286-345 Keller's notes used in the preparation, AMs Discarded material, AMs	
b. 28, f. 775 b. 28, f. 776 b. 28, f. 777 b. 28, f. 779 b. 28, f. 780 b. 28, f. 781	Chapter III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108 Chapter IV, pp. 109-171 Chapter V, pp. 286-345 Keller's notes used in the preparation, AMs Discarded material, AMs TMs	
b. 28, f. 775 b. 28, f. 776 b. 28, f. 777 b. 28, f. 779 b. 28, f. 780 b. 28, f. 781 b. 28, f. 782	Chapter III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108 Chapter IV, pp. 109-171 Chapter V, pp. 286-345 Keller's notes used in the preparation, AMs Discarded material, AMs TMs Chapters I-III	
b. 28, f. 775 b. 28, f. 776 b. 28, f. 777 b. 28, f. 779 b. 28, f. 780 b. 28, f. 781 b. 28, f. 782 b. 29, f. 783	Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108 Chapter IV, pp. 109-171 Chapter V, pp. 286-345 Keller's notes used in the preparation, AMs Discarded material, AMs TMs Chapters I-III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108	
b. 28, f. 775 b. 28, f. 776 b. 28, f. 777 b. 28, f. 779 b. 28, f. 780 b. 28, f. 781 b. 28, f. 782 b. 29, f. 783 b. 29, f. 784	Chapter III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108 Chapter IV, pp. 109-171 Chapter V, pp. 286-345 Keller's notes used in the preparation, AMs Discarded material, AMs TMs Chapters I-III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108 Chapter IV, pp. 109-197	
b. 28, f. 775 b. 28, f. 776 b. 28, f. 777 b. 28, f. 779 b. 28, f. 780 b. 28, f. 781 b. 28, f. 782 b. 29, f. 783 b. 29, f. 784 b. 29, f. 785	Chapter III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108 Chapter IV, pp. 109-171 Chapter V, pp. 286-345 Keller's notes used in the preparation, AMs Discarded material, AMs TMs Chapters I-III Chapters I-IV, pp. 1-108 Chapter IV, pp. 109-197 Chapter V	

Unpublished Books > "Word Genealogy and Survivals" > TMs (continued)

b. 29, f. 788	Chapter IV, pp. 109-197	
b. 29, f. 789	Fragment from Chapter IV	
b. 29, f. 790	Chapter V	
	See also: box 8, folder 290-293 See also: box 15, folder 589	<u>9</u>
	"Pedagography"	1952
	First draft, AMs	
b. 30, f. 791	Preface	
b. 30, f. 792	pp. 1-100	
b. 30, f. 793	pp. 101-200	
b. 30, f. 794	pp. 201-300	
b. 30, f. 795	pp. 301-400	
b. 30, f. 796	unspecified	
	TMs	
b. 31, f. 797	Parts I-VI	
b. 31, f. 798	Parts VII-X	
b. 31, f. 799	Parts XI-XIV	
b. 31, f. 800	Part XV	
Fic	tion	
b. 32, f. 800	Play: "The Exquisite"	1928
b. 32, f. 801-802	AMs	
	Play: "The Ithakans"	1928
b. 32, f. 803	Early draft, AMs	
b. 32, f. 804	Early draft, TMs	
b. 32, f. 805	With heavy revisions	
b. 32, f. 806-807	TMs	1930
b. 32, f. 808	With editorial comments, TMs	
b. 32, f. 809	Final draft, TMs	
b. 32, f. 810	Editorial comments, TMs	1930
	See also: box 2, folder 53 See also: box 2, folder 58	
b. 32, f. 811	Play: "Odysseus Return", AMs	1939
	"The Disstons"	

"The Disstons"

Fiction > "The Disstons" (continued)

Т	Ms
b. 32, f. 812	pp. 1-166
b. 32, f. 813	pp. 167-319
b. 32, f. 814	pp. 1-166
b. 32, f. 815	pp. 167-319
А	Ms
b. 32, f. 816	pp. 1-145
b. 33, f. 817	pp. 146-280
b. 33, f. 818	pp. 281-421
"The Fa	ather of the Man"
А	Ms
b. 33, f. 819	pp. 1-100
b. 33, f. 820	pp. 101-200
b. 33, f. 821	pp. 201-300
b. 33, f. 822	pp. 301-400
b. 33, f. 823	pp. 401-500
b. 33, f. 824	pp. 501-580
S	econd draft, AMs
b. 33, f. 825	pp. 314-413
b. 33, f. 826	pp. 414-519
b. 33, f. 827	iscarded material, AMs
Т	Ms
b. 33, f. 828	pp. 1-100
b. 33, f. 829	pp. 101-200
b. 34, f. 830	pp. 201-259
b. 34, f. 831	pp. 1-100
b. 34, f. 832	pp. 101-200
b. 34, f. 833	pp. 201-258
D	raft, AMs
b. 34, f. 834	pp. 1-100

Fiction > "The Father of the Man" > Draft, AMs (continued)

b. 34, f. 835	pp. 101-210	
b. 34, f. 836	TMs	
	See also: box 2, folder 68	
	"The Hardshell"	
	AMs	
b. 34, f. 837	pp. 1-100	
b. 34, f. 838	pp. 101-200	
b. 34, f. 839	pp. 201-300	
b. 34, f. 840	pp. 301-368	
b. 34, f. 841	Discarded material, AMs	
	TMs	
b. 34, f. 842	pp. 1-137	
b. 34a, f. 843	pp. 138-248	
b. 34a, f. 844	pp. 1-137	
b. 34a, f. 845	pp. 138-248	
b. 34a, f. 846	Poem: Alkestis, TMs	
	See also: box 3, folder 72	
b. 34a, f. 847	Two untitled poems, AMs and TMs	
Es	ssays, Lectures and Notebooks	
b. 35, f. 848	Essay: "On Money," Ams	1894-1895
b. 35, f. 849	Notebook: Anthropology	1895-1896
b. 35 , f. 850	Notebook: History of Modern Europe	1895-1896
b. 35, f. 851	Notebook: Science of Society	1895-1896
b. 35, f. 852-853	Notebook: Societology	1896-1897
b. 35, f. 854	Unidentified	
b. 35, f. 855	Essay: "Medeavalism in Universities", Ams	1897
b. 35, f. 856	Book review of Alfr. Lehmann's Overtoog Trolddom, printed	1900 April
b. 35, f. 857	Letter to the editor of <i>The Evening Post</i> , printed	1903 January 30
b. 35, f. 858	Essay: "A Sociological View of the 'Native Question'", printed	1903 November
b. 35, f. 859	Essay: "The Theory of Descent and the Social Sciences", printed	1904 February
b. 35, f. 860	Essay: "The Teaching of Commercial Geography", printed	1907 January

b. 35, f. 861	Essay: "Controlling Conditions of Commerce", printed	1908 March
b. 35, f. 862	Essay: "The Study of Homeric Religion", printed	1910 March
b. 35, f. 863	Essay: "William Graham Sumner, The Idealist"	1910 May
b. 35, f. 864	Essay: Introduction to War and Other Essays, TMs	1911 April 25
b. 35, f. 865	Letter to the editor of <i>The Evening Post</i> , printed	1913 February 3
b. 35, f. 866	Letter to the editor of the <i>Nation</i>	1914
b. 35, f. 867	Letter to the editor of the <i>The Forum</i>	1915 December 23
b. 35, f. 868	Essay: "Sociology and Science", TMs	1916 May 8
b. 35, f. 869	Essay: "Sociology and Science", proofsheets	1916
b. 35, f. 870	Book reviews	1916 November 6
b. 35, f. 871	Letter to the editor of	1917 January 20
b. 35, f. 872	Essay: "The Conceivable Virtue of Patience", printed	1917 February 22
b. 35, f. 873	Book review of Hugh Elliot's Herbert Spencer	1917 May 10
b. 35, f. 874	Essay: Preface to Sumner's <i>Protectionism and Other Essays</i> , TMs	1917
b. 35, f. 875	Letter to the editor of the New York Times	1918 January 21
b. 35, f. 876	Essay: "The B.A. Degree in America", printed	1918 February
b. 35, f. 877	Letter to the editor of the <i>Nation</i>	1918 February 7
b. 35, f. 878-879	Letter to the editor of the New York Times	1918 April 17, August 26
b. 36, f. 880	Essay: "On Getting the Subject of Military Morale Across to the Officers"	1918 October 11
b. 36, f. 881	Lecture: "The Benefits of Government, Law and Order", TMs	1918 December 4
b. 36, f. 882	Lecture: "Law and Order between Nations", TMs	1918 December
b. 36, f. 883	Lecture: "The Passing of the Kings", TMs	1918 December
b. 36, f. 884	Lecture: "Service and Self-Respect", TMs	1918 December 18
b. 36, f. 885	Lecture: "The Price of Liberty", AMs and TMs	1918 December 27
b. 36, f. 886	Lecture: "The Limits of Liberty", TMs	1918 December
		27

Lecture Series I

b. 36 , f. 888	"National Modesty and Fairness", TMs English	1918 December 18
b. 36, f. 889	"How American Citizens Govern Themselves", TMs English	1918 December 21
b. 36, f. 890	"Where Do We Go from Here?", TMs English	1919 February 13
	Lecture Series II	
b. 36, f. 891	"Money and Wages" English	1918 December 18
b. 36, f. 892	"Thrift and Insurance" English	1918 December 23
b. 36, f. 893	"The Farmer of Today", TMs English	1918 December 26
	Lecture Series III	
b. 36, f. 894	"Real Jobs and How to Pull Them Down," AMs and TMs English	1919
b. 36, f. 895	"On Loafing as an Occupation", AMs and TMs English	1919
b. 36, f. 896	"The Job that Pays", TMs English	1919
b. 36, f. 897	"On Being Fit for One's Job", AMs and TMs English	1919
b. 36, f. 898	"On Getting a Better Job", AMs and TMs English	1919
b. 36, f. 899	"On the Importance of One's Job", TMs English	1919
b. 36, f. 900	"On Pride in Workmanship", TMs English	1919
b. 36, f. 901	"Present Opportunities for Getting Jobs", TMs English	1919 February 7
	See also: box 2, folder 48 See also: box 10, folder 373	
b. 36, f. 902	Lecture: "On the State," TMs	1918-1919
b. 36, f. 903	Essay: "Democracy vs. Autocracy", TMs	1914-1919
b. 36, f. 904	Lecture: "Civil Liberty", AMs and TMs	1918-1919
b. 36, f. 905	Lecture: "The Service of Government", TMs	1918-1919
b. 36, f. 906	Essay: "What the Home-Folks Have Done", Ams and TMs	1918-1919

b. 37, f. 906a	Essay: "Graduate Views on Reorganization Problems", printed	1919 February 14
b. 37, f. 907	Essay: "Some Defects of the Ph.D.", printed	1919 June 13
b. 37, f. 907a	Essay: "Law in Evolution", printed	1919 June
b. 37, f. 908	Essay: "Post-War Education", printed	1919 August 9
b. 37, f. 909	Essay: "On Cultivating the Fundamentals", printed	1919 August 16
b. 37, f. 910	Essay: "College Salaries and College Quality", printed	1919 August 23
b. 37, f. 911	Speech to graduating seniors	1919
b. 37, f. 912	Letter to the editor of the Alumni Weekly, TMs	1919
b. 37, f. 912a	Essay: "The Menace of Piffle", TMs	1918-19[?]
b. 37, f. 913	Letter to the editor of the New York Times	1920 October 28
b. 37, f. 914	Essay: "Race Distinction", proofsheets	1920
b. 37, f. 915	Essay: "Race Distinction", printed See also: box 14, folder 576 See also: box 53, folder 1427	1920
b. 37 , f. 916	Book review of Carveth Read's The Origin of Man and His Superstitions	1921 April 2
b. 37, f. 917	Book review of Paul Vinogradoff's Outlines of Historical Jurisprudence	1921 April
b. 37, f. 918	Book review of William McDougall's Is America Safe for Democracy	1921 July 23
b. 37, f. 919	Book review of Lothrop Stoddard's The Revolt Against Civilization	1922 September 9
b. 37, f. 920	Essay: "General Practice", TMs	1922 November 28
b. 37, f. 921	Letters to the editor	1922, 1944, 1948
b. 37, f. 922	Letter to the editor of the <i>News</i> , TMs	1923 March
b. 37, f. 923	Letter to the editor of the New York Times, TMs	1924 October 18
b. 37, f. 924-941	Student notes of Keller's anthropology lectures	1925 April 20,22,24,27,29, May 1,4,6,8,11,13,15,18,20,22,25,27,
b. 37, f. 942	Book review of Heinrich Schneg's German Colonization Past and Future, TMs	1926
b. 37, f. 943	Book review of H. W. Haggard's <i>The Science of Health and Disease</i> , TMs and printed	1928 June 9
b. 37, f. 944	Essay: "On the Conflicts between Scientists and Artists, "TMs	1929 January 3
b. 37, f. 945	Essay: "Marriage and the Family", TMs	1929 March 14
b. 37, f. 946	Essay: "The Ant and the Butterfly", printed	1929 April 6

b. 37, f. 947	Essay: "Discipline and Freedom", printed	1929 May 8
b. 37, f. 948	Essay: "Prerequisite to Prophecy", TMs	1929 July 21
b. 37, f. 949	Essay: "Religion and Science", printed	1929 August 14
b. 37, f. 950	Essay: On Revising His Arguments in Societal Evolution, TMs	1922-1929
b. 37, f. 951	Essay: "War", TMs	1930 January 3
b. 37, f. 952	Essay: "Divorce", TMs	1930 April 12-13
b. 37, f. 953	Essay: "Birth Control", printed	1930 April 16
b. 37, f. 954	Essay: "The Drift to Peace", printed	1930 May 7
b. 37, f. 955	Book review of R. M. MacIver's Society, Its Structure and Changes, TMs	1931
b. 37 , f. 956	Essay: "The Discoverer of the Forgotten Man", Printed A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1932 November
b. 37, f. 957	Essay: "The Poet Knows", AMs	1933 June 21
b. 37, f. 958	Essay: "The Accursed Armchair", TMs, revised in 1935 See also: box 10, folder 363	1933
b. 37, f. 959	Essay: "Is Thrift Overdone? Is Poor Richard Out of Date?", AMs	1933 July 3
b. 37, f. 960	Essay: "Criticism of the New Deal", Ams	1933 October 6
b. 37 , f. 961	Essay: "Mussolini: A Realist Who Seems to Know What He Is About", printed See also: box 3, folder 92 See also: box 6, folder 209, 212, 215 See also: box 7, folder 228 See also: box 7, folder 234 See also: box 41, folder 1141	1935 September 27
b. 37, f. 962	Essay: "A Message from Professor Keller", Printed	1935 November
b. 37, f. 963	Speech: Eulogy on Edwin Cassius Taylor, TMs	1935 December 18
b. 37, f. 964	Book review of Lawrence Henderson's Pareto's General Sociology, printed	1935 December
b. 37, f. 965	Essay: "Pareto", AMs	1935
b. 37, f. 966	Book review of William Robson's Civilization and the Growth of Law	1935
b. 37, f. 967-968	Letter to the editor of <i>The Times</i> , TMs	1936 April 28,
		July 28
b. 37, f. 969	Essay: "Professor Keller Also Will Take a Walk" Herald-Tribune	1936 August 30
b. 37, f. 969 b. 37, f. 970	Essay: "Professor Keller Also Will Take a Walk" <i>Herald-Tribune</i> Essay on the 1936 presidential election, TMs	
	·	1936 August 30

b. 37, f. 973	Essay: "Robot, Newest PhaseGermany's Recurrent Disease Breaks out Afresh", TMs	1936 October 30
b. 37, f. 974	Essay: "Some Reflections of a Cleveland-Wilson Democrat", TMs	1936 October 30
b. 37, f. 975	Essay: "Keller Sees Sumner as Anti-New Dealer" Washington Post	1936 November 1
b. 37, f. 976	Essay: "How Long Can All the People Be Fooled?", TMs	1936 November 1
b. 38, f. 977	Essay: "Educational Planning", printed	1936 November 21-26
b. 38, f. 978	Essay: "An Independent Democrat Takes a Walk", TMs	1936
b. 38, f. 979	Essay: What Would Sumner Have Thought?", TMs	1936 [?]
b. 38, f. 980	Essay: "Confidence", AMs	1936
b. 38, f. 981	Essay: "The Era of Bugle-Pounders", TMs, revised July 1946	1936
b. 38, f. 982	Essay: "On the Organization of an Opposition", TMs	1937 January 19
b. 38, f. 983	Essay: Critique of "On the Organization of an Opposition", AMs	1937
b. 38, f. 984	Essay: "Educational 'Planning", printed	1937 February
b. 38, f. 985	Letter to the editor of the Herald-Tribune	1937 April 22
b. 38, f. 986	Essay: "Machiavelli and Vibrancy", TMs	1937 July 19
b. 38, f. 987	Letter to the editor	1937 December 24
b. 38, f. 988	Letter to the editor of the <i>Herald-Tribune</i>	1937 December 28
b. 38, f. 989	Essay: "'Applied' Sociology", TMs	1938
b. 38, f. 990	Essay on the study of evolution, AMs	1939 January 31
b. 38, f. 991	Essay: "A Recess of Variation", TMs	post-1933
b. 38, f. 992	Essay on the problem of life in society, AMs	post-1933
b. 38, f. 993	Essay on militarism, TMs	pre-1939
b. 38, f. 994	Letter to the editor of the New York Herald-Tribune	1930 December 22
b. 38, f. 995	Essay: "Sumnerology", TMs	1940
b. 38, f. 996	Essay: "Sumner", TMs	1940
b. 38, f. 997	Essay: "How Sumner Arrived at His Conclusions", TMs	1940
b. 38, f. 998	Letter to the editor of the Herald-Tribune	1942 June 2

b. 38, f. 999	Essay: "Can Science Enter the Societal Range", printed	1942 June 22
b. 38, f. 1000	Essay: "One Layman's Rating of the World Poets", TMs	1942 July 28
b. 38, f. 1001	Essay: "Are All Germans Nazis?", TMs	1942 August 6
b. 38, f. 1002	Letter to the editor of the Herald-Tribune, TMs	1942 November 25
b. 38, f. 1003-1004	Essay: "Toward a People's Peace", TMs	1943 January 5
b. 38, f. 1005	Essay: "Message from Professor A. G. Keller", printed	1943 January
b. 38, f. 1006	Letter to the editor, TMs	1943 March 31
b. 38, f. 1007	Essay: "Terminology", printed	1943 April
b. 38, f. 1008-1009	Letter to the editor, TMs	1943 June 13,21
b. 38, f. 1010	Essay: "The Case for Toughness", TMs	1943[?]
b. 38, f. 1011	Essay: "The Tough Teachings of Mars", TMs	post-1942
b. 38, f. 1012	Essay: "What the Pinch Reveals", TMs	post-1942
b. 38, f. 1013	Essay: "The Preoccupation with 'Face'", printed	1944 February 19
b. 38, f. 1014	Letter to the editor of the Herald-Tribune, TMs	1944 March 16
b. 38, f. 1015	Essay: "The Political Symbol and Some Others", TMs	1944 April 28
b. 38, f. 1016	Essay: "The Transplantation of Democracy"	1944 June 12
b. 38, f. 1017	Government Responsibility in TortA Proposal Statutory Reform	1944 August 3
D. 30, I. IUI/	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	
b. 38, f. 1017 b. 38, f. 1018	Essay: "Soundness at Home, or Nowhere", TMs	1944 August 30
		1944 August 30 1944 October 31
b. 38, f. 1018	Essay: "Soundness at Home, or Nowhere", TMs	
b. 38, f. 1018 b. 38, f. 1019	Essay: "Soundness at Home, or Nowhere", TMs Letter to the editor of the <i>Register</i>	1944 October 31 1944 November
b. 38, f. 1018 b. 38, f. 1019 b. 38, f. 1020	Essay: "Soundness at Home, or Nowhere", TMs Letter to the editor of the Register Essay: "What of 'Loyal Opposition'", TMs	1944 October 31 1944 November 21 1944 November
b. 38, f. 1018 b. 38, f. 1019 b. 38, f. 1020 b. 38, f. 1021	Essay: "Soundness at Home, or Nowhere", TMs Letter to the editor of the <i>Register</i> Essay: "What of 'Loyal Opposition'", TMs Essay: "On Seeing What Is Before Our Eyes", TMs	1944 October 31 1944 November 21 1944 November 22 1944 November
b. 38, f. 1018 b. 38, f. 1019 b. 38, f. 1020 b. 38, f. 1021 b. 38, f. 1022	Essay: "Soundness at Home, or Nowhere", TMs Letter to the editor of the <i>Register</i> Essay: "What of 'Loyal Opposition'", TMs Essay: "On Seeing What Is Before Our Eyes", TMs Essay: "The Russian Exploit", TMs	1944 October 31 1944 November 21 1944 November 22 1944 November 28
b. 38, f. 1018 b. 38, f. 1019 b. 38, f. 1020 b. 38, f. 1021 b. 38, f. 1022 b. 38, f. 1023	Essay: "Soundness at Home, or Nowhere", TMs Letter to the editor of the Register Essay: "What of 'Loyal Opposition'", TMs Essay: "On Seeing What Is Before Our Eyes", TMs Essay: "The Russian Exploit", TMs Essay: "Commercial Isolationism", AMs and TMs	1944 October 31 1944 November 21 1944 November 22 1944 November 28 1944 December 1
b. 38, f. 1018 b. 38, f. 1019 b. 38, f. 1020 b. 38, f. 1021 b. 38, f. 1022 b. 38, f. 1023 b. 38, f. 1024	Essay: "Soundness at Home, or Nowhere", TMs Letter to the editor of the Register Essay: "What of 'Loyal Opposition'", TMs Essay: "On Seeing What Is Before Our Eyes", TMs Essay: "The Russian Exploit", TMs Essay: "Commercial Isolationism", AMs and TMs Essay: "What We Cannot Afford", TMs	1944 October 31 1944 November 21 1944 November 22 1944 November 28 1944 December 1 1944 December 1 1944 December 1

b. 38, f. 1027	Essay: "A Forgotten Partner", TMs	1944 December 3
b. 38, f. 1028	Essay: "What Is a 'Social Accomplishment'?", TMs	1944 December 10
b. 38, f. 1029	Essay: "War Literature I and II", TMs	1944 December 12-13
b. 38, f. 1030	Essay: "The God-Man"	1944 December 15
b. 38, f. 1031	Essay: "From the Sublime to the Earthy", TMs	1944 December 16
b. 38, f. 1032	Essay: "The Citizen's Dilemma", TMs	1944 December 17
b. 38, f. 1033	Essay: "No Man Pursueth?", TMs	1944 December 20
b. 38, f. 1034	Essay: "Diplomacy", TMs	1944 December 22
b. 38, f. 1035	Essay: "A Check-Rein for Authority", TMs	1944 December 28
b. 38, f. 1036	Letter to the editor of <i>The Register</i> , printed	1944
b. 38, f. 1037	Essay: "All of Us the Real Indispensables", TMs	
b. 38, f. 1038-1039	Essay: "All of Us the Real Indispensables", proofsheets	
b. 38, f. 1040	Essay: "All-of-Us the Real Indispensables", printed	1944
b. 38, f. 1041	Book review of Richard Hofstader's <i>Social Darwinism in American Thought</i> , TMs	1944
b. 38, f. 1042	Essay: "What of 'Experience'", AMs and TMs	1944
b. 38, f. 1043	Essay: "The Demotion of Enemy Morale", TMs	1942-1944
b. 38, f. 1044	Essay: "English Teaching and the Classics", AMs and TMs	1945 January 20
b. 38, f. 1045	Essay: "Risks and Risk-Takers", TMs	1945 January 25
b. 39, f. 1046	Essay: "Mr. Dorland Smith", TMs	1945 February 7
b. 39, f. 1047	Essay: "Perspective on War", printed	1945 February
b. 39, f. 1048	Essay: "The Symbols of Cultural Survival", printed	1945 March 17
b. 39, f. 1049	Letter to the editor of the <i>Register</i> , TMs	1945 May 7
b. 39, f. 1050	Essay: "English Teaching and the Classics", printed	1945 July 28
b. 39, f. 1051	Essay: "The Place of Fear in the Scheme of Things", TMs	1945 August 26

b. 39, f. 1052	Essay: "The Fallacy of the 'Lost Year?"", printed	1945 August
b. 39, f. 1053	Essay: "What Did Darwin Really Say?", printed	1945 October 6
b. 39, f. 1054	Essay: "Lightmindedness", TMs	1941-1945
b. 39, f. 1055	Essay: "In Defense of a Certain German", TMs	1941-1945
b. 39, f. 1056	Essay on World War II and domestic policies, Ams	1941-1945
b. 39, f. 1057	Essay: "'Gratitude' between Nations", TMs	1944-1945
b. 39, f. 1058	Essay: "What Penalty", TMs	1944-1945
b. 39, f. 1059	Essay: "A Misbegotten Term", TMs	1944-1945[?]
b. 39, f. 1060	Essay: "How Law, International as Well as Local, Begins", TMs	1945-1946[?]
b. 39, f. 1061	Letter to the editor of the <i>Herald-Tribune</i> , TMs	1946 April 28
b. 39, f. 1062	Essay: "The Place of Fear in the Scheme of Things", printed	1946 July
b. 39, f. 1063	Essay: "The Historic Gap", TMs	1946 December 22
b. 39, f. 1064	Letter to the editor of the <i>Herald-Tribune</i> , TMs	1946[?]
b. 39, f. 1065	Essay: "The Rash Challenge to Natural Law", AMs	1947 August 6
b. 39, f. 1066	Essay: "The Fix We Are In", TMs	1947
b. 39, f. 1067	Letter to the editor of the , TMs	1948 May 29
b. 39, f. 1068	Essay: "Day", AMs	1948 July 9
b. 39, f. 1069	Essay: "Education: in Retrospect", AMs	1950 November 13
b. 39, f. 1070	Essay: "Education: in Retrospect", abstract of first draft, TMs	1950 November 13
b. 39, f. 1071	Essay: "Education?", TMs	1950 November 16
b. 39, f. 1072	Book review of Arnold Bergstraesser's Goethe and the Modern Age, TMs	1950
b. 39, f. 1073	Book review of Douglas MacArthur's Revitalizing a Nation, printed	1952 July 11
b. 39, f. 1074	Essay: "The Shame of It", TMs	1952 July 14
b. 39 , f. 1075	Essay: "The Neurosis of Timidity", AMs	1952 September 23
b. 39, f. 1076	Essay: "The Neurosis of Timidity", TMs	1952 September 23
b. 39, f. 1077	Book review of Kenneth Williams' Lincoln Finds a General, AMs and TMs	1952 November 29

b. 39, f. 1078	Essay: "The Record and the Wriggle", TMs	1952
b. 39, f. 1079	Essay: "On Reconciling the Irreconcilable", TMs	1952
b. 39, f. 1080	Letter to the editor of the <i>Nation</i> , printed	n.y. January 2
b. 39, f. 1081	Letter to the editor of <i>The Evening Post</i>	n.y. August 3
b. 39, f. 1082	Essay: "What Literature Can Do for Science", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1083	Essay: "How Not to Do It", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1084	Essay: "History Is Shadow-Soup", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1085	Book review of the <i>Today and Tomorrow</i> series, TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1086	Essay on the devaluation of the dollar, AMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1087	Essay: "Foresight, Hindsight, Insight", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1088	Essay: "On 'Ideologies'", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1089	Essay: "Survivals", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1090	Essay: "Difficult Navigation for the Historical Novel", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1091	Letter to the editor of <i>The Evening Post</i>	undated
b. 39, f. 1092	Essay on the social sciences, AMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1093	Essay: "Forgotten Man's' Task is Pray Some, Pay Much", printed	undated
b. 39, f. 1094	Book review of Charles A. Beard's <i>The Nature of the Social Sciences</i> , TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1095	Essay: "The Cultural Survival", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1096	Essay: "When Doctors Disagree", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1097	Essay: "Criticism, Plain and Fancy", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1098	Essay supporting better: salaries for nurses, TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1099	Essay: "Sketch of a Proposed Ethnography", AMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1100	Essay: "Post-War Planning in a Democracy", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1101	Essay: "Tradition vs. Conviction in a Democracy", AMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1102	Essay: "Uncertainty", AMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1103	Essay: "Can the People Think?", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1104	Essay: "Concerning Euthanasia for the Hopelessly Defective", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1105	Essay: "On Obligations 'Within the Family'"	undated
b. 39, f. 1106	Essay comparing World War II to an Athletic, Event", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1107	Essay on the standard of living and the wastes of war	undated

b. 39, f. 1108	Essay: "A Few Teachings about Common Sense", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1109	Essay: "Some Ideas about Property", AMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1110	Essay: "The Taming of Fire", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1111	Essay: "In Praise of the Closable Mind", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1112	Essay fragment: "Birth Control", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1113	Essay; "The Limits of Eugenics", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1114	Report on Turner's Cultural Traditions	undated
b. 39, f. 1115	Essay on the "Forgotten Man", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1116	Essay: "Home Education", early draft, TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1117	Essay: "Home Education", final draft, TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1118	Essay: "A New Deal Distinction", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1119	Letter to the editor of the <i>Outlook</i> , TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1120	Essay: "Still Galvanizing the Defunct", TMs	undated
b. 39, f. 1121	Lecture notes on systems of sociology	undated
b. 39, f. 1122	Essay fragments: unidentified	undated
b. 39, f. 1123	Critiques of Keller's essays	undated
b. 40, f. 1124	Essay on ideologies, AMs	undated
b. 40, f. 1125	Essay: "The Square Old Uncle", AMs and TMs	undated
b. 40, f. 1126	Essay: "The Perils of Enlightenment", proofsheets	undated
b. 40, f. 1127	Essay: "Farming as a Science", AMs	undated
b. 40, f. 1128	Essay: "On Avoiding a National Swell Head", AMs	undated
b. 40, f. 1129	Essay: "Tentative Plea of the American Army as a School of Americanism", \ensuremath{AMs}	undated
b. 40, f. 1130	Essay: "Farming", AMs	undated
b. 40, f. 1131	Lecture Outline on social evolution, AMs and TMs	undated
b. 40, f. 1132	Essay: "Service and Self Respect", TMs	undated
b. 40, f. 1133	Essay: "Insurance", AMs	undated
b. 40, f. 1134	Essay fragment: "The Cultural Survival", AMs	undated
Mis	cellaneous Writings	
b. 41, f. 1135	Chronological list of William G. Sumner's articles in <i>The Independent</i>	1886-1891
b. 41, f. 1136	Bibliography of Keller's writings by Keller	1907[?]

Miscellaneous Writings (continued)

b. 41, f. 1137	Proposed draft by Keller of a publishing contract with Ginn & Company	1909 September 27
b. 41, f. 1138	Keller recollections of his meeting with President Hadley of Yale	1910 December 27
b. 41, f. 1139	Description of the Sumner manuscripts in Keller's possession See also: <u>box 17, folder 622-721</u>	1914
b. 41, f. 1140	Progress report on the preparation of <i>Science of Society</i> See also: box 17, folder 622-721	1917
b. 41, f. 1141	Transcript of Keller's interview with Mussolini See also: box 37, folder 961	[1930-1931?]
b. 41, f. 1142-1143	Miscellaneous memoranda and notes	1918-1947, undated
b. 41, f. 1144	Miscellaneous notes	undated
b. 41, f. 1145	Keller's description of the Sumner manuscripts donated to Yale College, AMs	undated
b. 41, f. 1146	"Provisional Contents of 'Protectionism and Other Essays'" English	undated
b. 41, f. 1147	Chapter entitled "Numbers" from unidentified book, AMs and TMs	
b. 41, f. 1148	Guide to Keller's notecard filing system See also: box 17, folder 622-721	undated
b. 41, f. 1149	Bibliography of William Graham Sumner's Writings, by A. G. Keller	undated
b. 41, f. 1150	Memorandum: "Condition of Sumner Materials, when Received"	undated
b. 41, f. 1151	Will of Albert G. Keller	1905 March 25
b. 41, f. 1152	Keller fragments	

Series III: Gradebooks and Examinations, 1900-1941

3.1 linear feet (8 boxes)

Gradebooks is arranged chronologically. (The entire section will not be available to researchers until 2016.) *Examinations* is arranged alphabetically by course.

Gradebooks

These records are restricted until January 1, 2016.

b. 42, f. 1154 Social Science 1901-1902 b. 42, f. 1155 Anthropology, Economics, Colonization 1901-1902 b. 42, f. 1156 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Industrial History 1902 b. 42, f. 1157 Anthropology, Industrial History, Colonization, Ethnology, Commercial Geography 1902-1903 b. 42, f. 1158 Anthropology, Commercial Geography, Ethnology 1903-1904 b. 42, f. 1159 Science of Society 1903-1904 b. 42, f. 1160 Social Science 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1161 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1162 Social Science 1905 b. 42, f. 1163 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1905-1906 b. 42, f. 1164 Anthropology, first term 1906 b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology (Sheffi	b. 42, f. 1153	Industrial History	1900-1901
b. 42, f. 1156 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Industrial History 1902 b. 42, f. 1157 Anthropology, Industrial History, Colonization, Ethnology, Commercial Geography 1902-1903 b. 42, f. 1158 Anthropology, Commercial Geography, Ethnology 1903-1904 b. 42, f. 1159 Science of Society 1903-1904 b. 42, f. 1160 Social Science 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1161 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1162 Social Science 1905 b. 42, f. 1163 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1905-1906 b. 42, f. 1164 Anthropology, first term 1906 b. 42, f. 1165 Social Science, second term 1906, 1906[?] b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1173	b. 42, f. 1154	Social Science	1901-1902
b. 42, f. 1157 Anthropology, Industrial History, Colonization, Ethnology, Commercial Geography 1902-1903 b. 42, f. 1158 Anthropology, Commercial Geography, Ethnology 1903-1904 b. 42, f. 1159 Science of Society 1903-1904 b. 42, f. 1160 Social Science 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1161 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1162 Social Science 1905 b. 42, f. 1163 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1905-1906 b. 42, f. 1164 Anthropology, first term 1906 b. 42, f. 1165-1166 Untitled 1906, 1906[?] b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 43, f. 1172 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b.	b. 42, f. 1155	Anthropology, Economics, Colonization	1901-1902
b. 42, f. 1158 Anthropology, Commercial Geography, Ethnology 1903-1904 b. 42, f. 1159 Science of Society 1903-1904 b. 42, f. 1160 Social Science 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1161 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1162 Social Science 1905 b. 42, f. 1163 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1905-1906 b. 42, f. 1164 Anthropology, first term 1906 b. 42, f. 1165-1166 Untitled 1906, 1906[?] b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scient	b. 42 , f. 1156	Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Industrial History	1902
b. 42, f. 1159 Science of Society 1903-1904 b. 42, f. 1160 Social Science 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1161 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1162 Social Science 1905 b. 42, f. 1163 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1905-1906 b. 42, f. 1164 Anthropology, first term 1906 b. 42, f. 1165-1166 Untitled 1906, 1906[?] b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scie	b. 42, f. 1157		1902-1903
b. 42, f. 1160 Social Science 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1161 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1162 Social Science 1905 b. 42, f. 1163 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1905-1906 b. 42, f. 1164 Anthropology, first term 1906 b. 42, f. 1165-1166 Untitled 1906, 1906[?] b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 43, f. 1172 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910	b. 42, f. 1158	Anthropology, Commercial Geography, Ethnology	1903-1904
b. 42, f. 1161 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1904-1905 b. 42, f. 1162 Social Science 1905 b. 42, f. 1163 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1905-1906 b. 42, f. 1164 Anthropology, first term 1906 b. 42, f. 1165-1166 Untitled 1906, 1906[?] b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910	b. 42, f. 1159	Science of Society	1903-1904
b. 42, f. 1162 Social Science 1905 b. 42, f. 1163 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1905-1906 b. 42, f. 1164 Anthropology, first term 1906 b. 42, f. 1165-1166 Untitled 1906, 1906[?] b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910	b. 42, f. 1160	Social Science	1904-1905
b. 42, f. 1163 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1905-1906 b. 42, f. 1164 Anthropology, first term 1906 b. 42, f. 1165-1166 Untitled 1906, 1906[?] b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910	b. 42, f. 1161	Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization	1904-1905
b. 42, f. 1164 Anthropology, first term 1906 b. 42, f. 1165-1166 Untitled 1906, 1906[?] b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910	b. 42, f. 1162	Social Science	1905
b. 42, f. 1165-1166 Untitled 1906, 1906[?] b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology 1907-1908 b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910	b. 42, f. 1163	Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization	1905-1906
b. 42, f. 1167 Social Science, second term 1906 b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology 1907-1908 b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910	b. 42, f. 1164	Anthropology, first term	1906
b. 42, f. 1168 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization 1906-1907 b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology 1907-1908 b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology 3nd Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910			
b. 42, f. 1169 Anthropology, second term 1907 b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology 1907-1908 b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology 3nd Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910	b. 42, f. 1165-1166	Untitled	1906, 1906[?]
b. 42, f. 1170 Colonization 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology 1907-1908 b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology 3nd Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910			
b. 42, f. 1171 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910	b. 42, f. 1167	Social Science, second term	1906
b. 42, f. 1172 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1907-1908 b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910	b. 42, f. 1167 b. 42, f. 1168	Social Science, second term Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization	1906 1906-1907
b. 43, f. 1173 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1908-1909 b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910	b. 42, f. 1167 b. 42, f. 1168 b. 42, f. 1169	Social Science, second term Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization Anthropology, second term	1906 1906-1907 1907
b. 43, f. 1174-1175 Anthropology 1908-1910 b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910	b. 42, f. 1167 b. 42, f. 1168 b. 42, f. 1169 b. 42, f. 1170	Social Science, second term Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization Anthropology, second term Colonization	1906 1906-1907 1907 1907-1908
b. 43, f. 1176 Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) 1909-1910 b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910	b. 42, f. 1167 b. 42, f. 1168 b. 42, f. 1169 b. 42, f. 1170 b. 42, f. 1171	Social Science, second term Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization Anthropology, second term Colonization Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School)	1906 1906-1907 1907 1907-1908
b. 43, f. 1177 Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) 1910	b. 42, f. 1167 b. 42, f. 1168 b. 42, f. 1169 b. 42, f. 1170 b. 42, f. 1171 b. 42, f. 1172	Social Science, second term Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization Anthropology, second term Colonization Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) Anthropology	1906 1906-1907 1907 1907-1908 1907-1908
	b. 42, f. 1167 b. 42, f. 1168 b. 42, f. 1169 b. 42, f. 1170 b. 42, f. 1171 b. 42, f. 1172 b. 43, f. 1173	Social Science, second term Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization Anthropology, second term Colonization Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) Anthropology Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School)	1906 1906-1907 1907 1907-1908 1907-1908 1907-1908
b. 43, f. 1178-1179 Anthropology 1910-1911	b. 42, f. 1167 b. 42, f. 1168 b. 42, f. 1169 b. 42, f. 1170 b. 42, f. 1171 b. 42, f. 1172 b. 43, f. 1173 b. 43, f. 1174-1175	Social Science, second term Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization Anthropology, second term Colonization Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) Anthropology Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) Anthropology	1906 1906-1907 1907 1907-1908 1907-1908 1907-1908 1908-1909
	b. 42, f. 1167 b. 42, f. 1168 b. 42, f. 1169 b. 42, f. 1170 b. 42, f. 1171 b. 42, f. 1172 b. 43, f. 1173 b. 43, f. 1174-1175 b. 43, f. 1176	Social Science, second term Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) and Colonization Anthropology, second term Colonization Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School) Anthropology Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School) Anthropology Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School)	1906 1906-1907 1907 1907-1908 1907-1908 1907-1908 1908-1909 1908-1910

Gradebooks (continued)

b. 43, f. 1180	Science of Society	1909-1910
b. 43, f. 1180	Social Evolution	1910-1911
b. 43, f. 1181	Anthropology	1911
b. 43, f. 1182-1183	Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School)	1911
b. 43, f. 1184	Science of Society and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School)	1911-1912
b. 43, f. 1185	Anthropology	1912
b. 43, f. 1186	Anthropology and Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School)	1912-1913
b. 43, f. 1187-1188	Anthropology	1912-1914
b. 43, f. 1189	Science of Society	1913-1914
b. 43, f. 1190	Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School)	1913-1914
b. 43, f. 1191	Anthropology	1914
b. 43, f. 1192	Science of Society	1914-1915
b. 44, f. 1193	Social Evolution (Sheffield Scientific School)	1914-1915
b. 44, f. 1194-1195	Anthropology	1914-1915
b. 44, f. 1196	Science of Society (Sheffield Scientific School)	1915-1916
b. 44, f. 1197	Anthropology	1915-1916
b. 44, f. 1198	Science of Society	1915-1916
b. 44, f. 1199-1200	Anthropology	1916
b. 44, f. 1201	Science of Society (Sheffield Scientific School)	1916
h 44 f		
b. 44, f. 1202-1203	Anthropology	1916-1917
	Anthropology Science of Society (Sheffield Scientific School)	1916-1917 1916-1917
1202-1203		
1202-1203 b. 44, f. 1204	Science of Society (Sheffield Scientific School)	1916-1917
b. 44, f. 1204 b. 44, f. 1205	Science of Society (Sheffield Scientific School) Anthropology	1916-1917 1917
b. 44, f. 1204 b. 44, f. 1205 b. 44, f. 1206	Science of Society (Sheffield Scientific School) Anthropology Science of Society	1916-1917 1917 1917-1918
b. 44, f. 1204 b. 44, f. 1205 b. 44, f. 1206 b. 44, f. 1207	Science of Society (Sheffield Scientific School) Anthropology Science of Society Anthropology	1916-1917 1917 1917-1918 1917-1918
b. 44, f. 1204 b. 44, f. 1205 b. 44, f. 1206 b. 44, f. 1207 b. 44, f. 1208	Science of Society (Sheffield Scientific School) Anthropology Science of Society Anthropology Sheffield Scientific School	1916-1917 1917 1917-1918 1917-1918 1918
b. 44, f. 1204 b. 44, f. 1205 b. 44, f. 1206 b. 44, f. 1207 b. 44, f. 1208 b. 44, f. 1209	Science of Society (Sheffield Scientific School) Anthropology Science of Society Anthropology Sheffield Scientific School Science of Society	1916-1917 1917 1917-1918 1917-1918 1918 1919

Gradebooks (continued)

b. 45, f. 1214	Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School)	1919-1920
b. 45, f. 1215	Anthropology	1919-1920
b. 45, f. 1216-1217	Science of Society (Sheffield Scientific School)	1919-1921
b. 45, f. 1218-1220	Anthropology	1920-1921
b. 45, f. 1221-1222	Science of Society	1921-1922
b. 45, f. 1223-1226	Anthropology	1922-1924
b. 45, f. 1227	Anthropology (Sheffield Scientific School)	1923-1924
b. 45, f. 1228	Anthropology	1923-1924
b. 45, f. 1229	Science of Society	1925
b. 45, f. 1230	Anthropology	1925
b. 45, f. 1231	Science of Society	1925-1926
b. 45, f. 1232	Anthropology	1925-1926
b. 45, f. 1233	Untitled	1925-1926
b. 45, f. 1234-1236	Anthropology	1926-1927
b. 46, f. 1237	Untitled	1927
b. 46, f. 1238-1241	Anthropology	1927-1928
b. 46, f. 1242-1245	Science of Society	1927-1929
b. 46, f. 1246-1247	Anthropology	1928-1929
b. 46, f. 1248-1250	Science of Society	1929-1930
b. 46, f. 1251	Anthropology	1929-1930
b. 46, f. 1252-1256	Science of Society	1930-1932
b. 46, f. 1257	Anthropology	1931-1932
b. 46, f. 1258	Science of Society	1931-1932
b. 46, f. 1259	Anthropology	1932
b. 46, f.	Science of Society	1932-1933
1260-1261		

Gradebooks (continued)

b. 47, f. 1263-1266	Anthropology	1932-1934
b. 47, f. 1267-1268	Science of Society	1933-1934
b. 47, f. 1269-1270	Anthropology	1933-1934
b. 47, f. 1271-1272	Science of Society	1934-1935
b. 47, f. 1273-1276	Anthropology	1934-1935
b. 47, f. 1277	Science of Society	1934-1936
b. 47, f. 1278-1279	Anthropology	1935-1936
b. 47, f. 1280-1281	Science of Society	1935-1937
b. 47, f. 1282-1284	Anthropology	1936-1937
b. 47, f. 1285	Science of Society	1937-1938
b. 48, f. 1286-1287	Science of Society	1937-1938
b. 48, f. 1288-1289	Anthropology	1937-1938
b. 48, f. 1290-1291	Science of Society	1938-1939
b. 48, f. 1292-1295	Anthropology	1938-1940
b. 48, f. 1296-1298	Science of Society	1939-1941
b. 48, f. 1299-1304	Anthropology	1940-1941, undated
b. 48, f. 1305	Untitled	undated
b. 48, f. 1306	Gradelists	
Еха	minations	
b. 49, f. 1307	For Anthropology 10a	1914-1932, undated
b. 49, f. 1308	On Extra Readings for Anthropology 10a	undated
b. 49, f. 1309	For Mental Outfit	1911, 1913, 1915, 1917, 1922, 1924, 1926
b. 49, f. 1310	For Self-Maintenance of Society	1913, 1918, 1923, 1925

Examinations (continued)

b. 49 , f. 1311	For Self-Perpetuation	1912, 1918, undated
b. 49, f. 1312	For Sociological Systems	1911, 1915, 1920, 1922, 1926, undated
b. 49, f. 1313	For Science of Society	1911-1932, undated
b. 49, f. 1314	On Extra Readings for Science of Society	undated
b. 49, f. 1315	For Graduate Course in Science of Society	1928-1936
b. 49, f. 1316	Miscellaneous and unidentified examinations	1920-1927, undated

Series IV: William Graham Sumner Club, 1914-1949

1.3 linear feet (3 boxes)

Correspondence is arranged chronologically.

Publications is arranged chronologically.

Lists, Notes, and Financial Records is arranged chronologically.

(*) Ten or More Items

Correspondence

b. 50, f. 1317-1360	William Graham Sumner Club (*)	1914-1937 March
b. 50, f. 1361-1361a	William Graham Sumner Club (*) See also: box 55, folder 1460	1937 May-1939
b. 51, f. 1362-1392	William Graham Sumner Club (*)	1940-1948 November
b. 51a, f. 1393-1393b	William Graham Sumner Club (*)	1949 January- Jun, undated
b. 51a, f. 1393c	Constitution and By-Laws of the Associates in the Science of Society at Yale University, typescript	undated
b. 51a, f. 1394	William Graham Sumner Club, Constitution and By-Laws, Articles of Association, carbon typescripts	[1940]
b. 51a, f. 1394a-1395a	Sumner centennial 1840-1940 (*)	1938–1940 Nov, [1940], undated
b. 51a, f. 1395b	Clippings (*)	1936-1942, undated
Pub	lications	
	Bulletin of the Associates in the Science of Society	
b. 52, f. 1396	Volume I, numbers 1-4	1931-1932
b. 52, f. 1397	Volume II, numbers 1-4	1932-1933
b. 52, f. 1398	Volume III, numbers 1-4	1933-1934
b. 52, f. 1399	Volume IV, numbers 1-4	1934-1935
b. 52, f. 1400		
	Volume V, numbers 1-4	1935-1936
b. 52, f. 1401	Volume VI, numbers 1-4 Volume VI, numbers 1-4	1935-1936 1937
·		
b. 52, f. 1401	Volume VI, numbers 1-4	1937
b. 52, f. 1401 b. 52, f. 1402	Volume VI, numbers 1-4 Volume VII, numbers 1-4	1937 1938

Bulletin of the William Graham Sumner Club

Publications > Bulletin of the William Graham Sumner Club (continued)

b. 52, f. 1403	Volume XI, numbers 1-4	1941-1942
b. 52, f. 1404	Volume XII, numbers 1-3, 5	1942-1943
b. 52, f. 1405	Volume XIII, numbers 1-6	1943-1944
b. 52, f. 1406	Volume XIV, numbers 1-4	1944-1945
b. 52, f. 1407	Volume XV, numbers 1-4A	1945-1946
b. 52, f. 1408	Volume XVI, numbers 1-4	1947
b. 52, f. 1409	Volume XVII, numbers 1-4	1948
b. 52, f. 1410	Volume XVIII, numbers 1-3	1949
List	s, Notes and Financial Records	
b. 52 , f. 1411	Lists of subscribers to the Bulletin of the Associates in the Science of Society	1936-1941
b. 52 , f. 1412	Membership lists of the William Graham Sumner Club	1931-1939, undated
b. 52, f. 1412 b. 52, f. 1412	Membership lists of the William Graham Sumner Club List of Sheffield Scientific School alumni	,
·		undated
b. 52 , f. 1412	List of Sheffield Scientific School alumni	undated

Series V: Financial Records, 1902-1956

0.5 linear feet (1 box)

Financial Records is arranged by form: notebooks, receipts, checks, royalty statements.

b. 53, f. 1417-1419	Financial records: notebook	1912-1938
b. 53, f. 1420	Financial records	1949-1956
b. 53, f. 1421	Receipts	1901-1956
b. 53, f. 1422	Receipts from Ford Brothers, Inc Fuel Oil Service	1951-1956
b. 53, f. 1423	Receipts	1903-1951
b. 53, f. 1424	Insurance and health care records	1915-1956
b. 53, f. 1425-1426	Canceled checks	1914-1956
b. 53, f. 1427	Sales statements: Yale Cooperative Corporation	1909, 1911, 1913-1916, 1922-1924
b. 53, f. 1428	Royalty Statements: The Macmillan Company	1915-1918, 1920-1922
b. 53, f. 1429	Royalty and copyright statements: Ginn and Company	1909-1911, 1913-1918, 1921-1923
b. 53, f. 1430	Royalty statements: Yale University Press	1914, 1923-1924
b. 53, f. 1431-1432	Royalty statements: Longmans, Green and Co.	1902-1917
b. 53, f. 1433	Contracts: Yale University Press	1942, undated

Series VI: Memorabilia, 1885-1957

1 linear foot (3 boxes)

Writings of Others is arranged by subject.

Drawings and Photographs is arranged chronologically.

Tributes to Keller is arranged chronologically.

Writings of Others

b. 54, f. 1434	Articles about William Graham Sumner collected by Albert G. Keller	1885–1918, 1940, undated
b. 54, f. 1435	Newspaper clippings about Clarence Day, Jr. collected by Albert Keller	1919, 1935, 1936, 1948, 1949
b. 54 , f. 1436	Book reviews and miscellaneous articles collected by A. G. Keller	1908-1955
b. 54 , f. 1437	Essay: "Examen for a Loose Screw", TMs	post-1920
b. 54, f. 1438	Lecture outlines by Yale professors on the "Introduction to the Social Sciences"	1924
b. 54, f. 1439-1442	Miscellaneous writings by others	1894–1938, 1944–1954, undated
b. 54, f. 1443	"Excerpts" from a variety of novels English	undated
b. 54 , f. 1444	Two hundred and ninety-eight quotations	undated
b. 54, f. 1445	The Colby Essays, Volumes I and II, edited by Clarence Day, Jr.	1926
b. 54, f. 1445a	Anonymous, "A Brief History of the Social Sciences at Yale University", mss., accompanying note cards on sociology courses at Yale, 1872-1937	[1942]
Dra	wings and Photographs	
b. 55, f. 1446	Drawings and notes by Clarence Day, Jr.	1904, 1911, 1915, undated
b. 55, f. 1447	Engravings: Nicholas Prejevalsky, Sir John Lubbock, Lewis H. Morgan, Paul Broca, and H. Humboldt	undated
b. 55, f. 1448	Photographs: Albert G. Keller, Edward Eagan and family, dinner of the William G. Sumner Club 1940 Oct 30, two unidentified photographs	
Trib	utes to Keller	
b. 55, f. 1449	Certificate: American Academy of Arts and Science	1934 May 9
b. 55 , f. 1450	Invitations, cards, menus and other miscellaneous memorabilia	1876-1952
b. 55, f. 1451-1452	Articles about A.G. Keller	1908-1953
b. 55, f. 1453-1459	Studies in the Science of Society presented to Albert G. Keller, TMs	1937

Tributes to Keller (continued)

b. 55, f. 1460	Studies in the Science of Society correspondence See also: box 50, folder 1358-1361	1936 March-1937 May
b. 56, f. 1461-1466	Keller Dinner Committee correspondence	1941 October-1942 Jan, undated
b. 56 , f. 1467	Speeches honoring Keller at his testimonial dinner	1942 January 17
b. 56, f. 1468	Keller dinner: eulogy of Albert Keller by Carl Keller;	1942
b. 56, f. 1468	certificates	1942
b. 56 , f. 1469	Press releases on the death of Keller;	1956 October
b. 56, f. 1469	Comment and obituaries on Keller by Maurice R. Davie	1956-1957

Accession 1989-M-015: Additional material, 1888-1947

0.5 linear feet (1 box)

Addition Inventory by Carol King 1988 October

Received from: Watkinson Library, Trinity College, 1988 Jul 1

Correspondence

b. 1, f. 1	Allen, Philip R.	1934
b. 1, f. 1	Andrews, Edward H.	1936
b. 1, f. 1	Angell, James R.	1923
b. 1, f. 1	Atterbury, Albert H.	1910-1911
b. 1, f. 2	Babb, James T.	1943
b. 1, f. 2	Bayne, Hugh A.	1942
b. 1, f. 2	Bennitt, Chandler	1934
b. 1, f. 2	[Bridgman?], Walter R. English	undated
b. 1, f. 2	Browning, Philip R.	1935
b. 1, f. 3	Daus, E.S.	1910
b. 1, f. 3	Davidson, Eugene	1940
b. 1, f. 3	Day, [Clarence?]	1908, undated
b. 1, f. 3	Day, George Parmly	1910-1911, 1924
b. 1, f. 3	Dickey, W. Laurence	1932
b. 1, f. 3	Donaldson, Norman V.	1934
b. 1, f. 3	Dorfman, Joseph	1939
b. 1, f. 3	Doring, J.F.	1932, undated
b. 1, f. 3	Drake, Herbert A.	1933
b. 1, f. 4	Farnam, Henry W.	1932
b. 1, f. 4	Fisher, Irving	1927
b. 1, f. 4	Fleming, James E.	1944
b. 1, f. 4	Foote, Arthur E.	1940, 1941
b. 1, f. 4	Ford, Washington C.	1892
b. 1, f. 4	Freidel, Frank	1944
b. 1, f. 5	Glazier, Charles M.	1942

Correspondence (continued)

b. 1, f. 5	Godfrey, Kenneth	1934
b. 1, f. 5	Grinnell, Charles E.	1913
b. 1, f. 6	Hofstadter, Richard	1942
b. 1, f. 6	Holt, Henry	1924-1925
b. 1, f. 7	Kasden, S. Samuel	1936
b. 1, f. 7	Keller, Carl T.	1942
b. 1, f. 7	Keogh, Andrew	1925, 1934–1935, undated
b. 1, f. 7	Kimball, Chase	1940
b. 1, f. 7	Knight, N.	1923
b. 1, f. 7	Knollenberg, Bernhard	1940
b. 1, f. 7	Knopf, ALfred A.	1942
b. 1, f. 8	Langdon, William Chauncy	1939
b. 1, f. 8	Lawrence, David	1937
b. 1, f. 8	Lee, Alfred M.	1938
b. 1, f. 8	Lowry, E.G.	1934
b. 1, f. 9	MacGraw, Arthur B.	1934, 1940
b. 1, f. 9	Mendel, L.B.	1919
b. 1, f. 9	Mendell, Clarence Whittlesey	1941
b. 1, f. 9	Meyer, Eugene	1933
b. 1, f. 9	Millard, William Ekin	undated
b. 1, f. 9	Miller, Burr	undated
b. 1, f. 9	More, Paul E.	1909-1910
b. 1, f. 9	Murphy, Fred	1940
b. 1, f. 9	Myers, Walter	1936
b. 1, f. 10	Naman, Wilford W.	1935
b. 1, f. 10	Noyes, C. Reinold	1935
b. 1, f. 11	Parker, C.H.	undated
b. 1, f. 11	Parsons, Herbert	1916
b. 1, f. 11	Peltz, W.L.L.	1944
b. 1, f. 11	Peter, Julius C.	1921, 1934

Correspondence (continued)

b. 1, f. 11	Phelps, William Lyon	undated
b. 1, f. 11	Pickering, Fred M.	1922
b. 1, f. 11	Posert, Hardwig P.	1926
b. 1, f. 11	Pratt, Anne S.	1940
b. 1, f. 12	Resor, Stanley	1936
b. 1, f. 12	Robinson	1915
b. 1, f. 12	Ryce, L.C.	1923
b. 1, f. 13	Shaw, Ralph M.	1933-1935, 1940
b. 1, f. 13	Sinn, Ephraim E.	1932, 1934, undated
b. 1, f. 13	Smitley, R.L.	1947
b. 1, f. 13	Starr, Harris E.	1931, 1936, 1941, 1942
b. 1, f. 13	Stewart, John	1937
b. 1, f. 13	Stewart, W. K.	1910, 1929
b. 1, f. 13	Stokes, Anson Phelps	1910, 1913, 1918
b. 1, f. 13	Strelinger, D.	1940
b. 1, f. 13	Sumner, Eliot, Mrs.	1931
b. 1, f. 13	Sumner, George S.	1910
b. 1, f. 13	Sumner, Graham	1921
b. 1, f. 13	Swain, George F.	1920
b. 1, f. 14	Taussig, F. W.	1916
b. 1, f. 14	Taylor, C. Harold	1931
b. 1, f. 14	Tetlow, Henry	1932
b. 1, f. 14	Thurber, C. H.	1927, 1929
b. 1, f. 14	Tilton, A.	1932
b. 1, f. 14	Tinkham, George Holden	1934
b. 1, f. 14	Todd, Arthur J.	1935
b. 1, f. 14	Tompkins, Ethel H.	1932
b. 1, f. 14	Tuttle, Harold S.	undated
b. 1, f. 14	Tyson, Floyd T.	1940

$Correspondence \, (continued) \\$

b. 1, f. 15	Vincent, George	1916
b. 1, f. 16	Ward, Henshaw	undated
b. 1, f. 16	Warner, John DeWitt	1888
b. 1, f. 16	Watt, Merrill W.	1932
b. 1, f. 16	Whalen, F.	1922
b. 1, f. 16	Whalen, Robert	1931
b. 1, f. 16	Williamson, Arthur C.	1925
b. 1, f. 16	Wood, G. W.	1935
b. 1, f. 16	Wright, Henry P.	1909
b. 1, f. 16	Wright, Howell	1934
b. 1, f. 16	Wu, Ching Chao	1929
b. 1, f. 17	unidentified	1916-1940, undated
b. 1, f. 18	Correspondence not to Keller	1896-1946
W	/ritings by Keller	
b. 1, f. 19	Typed preliminary draft for press notices of a speech entitled "Sumner"	1940
b. 1, f. 19	Notes and fragmentary pages of draft of <i>Reminiscences of William Graham Sumner</i>	1909, undated
b. 1, f. 19	"Anthropologic Miscellanea" English	1910
W	/ritings by Others and Unidentified	
b. 1, f. 20	Coudert, Frederic René	undated
b. 1, f. 20	"Fifty years of Irish Agriculture," by Thomas Kennedy English	1899 January 17
b. 1, f. 20	"Retrenchment in national expenditure," by R. C. Leffingwell English	1921 May 23
b. 1, f. 20	An account of the forty-fifth reunion in June 1924 of the Class of 1879, by Ambrose Tighe	undated
b. 1, f. 20	"Peasant emancipation in Denmark," an article from <i>The Nation</i> English	1899 February 7
b. 1, f. 20	"Concerning economics and U.S. government bonds," an article from C.F. Childs and Company's investment bulletin English	1934 March
b. 1, f. 20	Unidentified typescript fragment of an essay on evolution	undated

Writings by Others and Unidentified (continued)

b. 1, f. 20	"Report of a trip to Washington, D.C., August 14-16, 1905, in the interests of a commercial museum at Yale University," by A. Longley Bishop English	a
Wi	lliam Graham Sumner Club	
b. 1, f. 21	Correspondence, publications, and notes	1935, 1940, undated
b. 1, f. 22	William Graham Sumner's anniversaries: press releases, telegram	1935, 1940
Fin	ancial Records	
b. 1, f. 23	Receipt of payment	1910 November 19

Accession 2002-M-057: Additional material

This addition is arranged in five series: correspondence; writings; William Graham Sumner Club; financial records; and personal and family.

	Series I: Correspondence The series is arranged alphabetically by last name of correspondent.	1898-1956
b. 1, f. 1	A	1916-1956
b. 1, f. 2	В	1931-1952
b. 1, f. 3 - 4	Blumer, George	1941-1952
b. 1, f. 5	Brady, Tom P.	1928-1956
b. 1, f. 6	С	
b. 1, f. 7	Chisolm, Ralph W.	1944-1952
b. 1, f. 8	Coe, Ralph H.	1943-1948
b. 1, f. 9	Commercial and Industrial Geography English	1926-1931
b. 1, f. 10	D	1915-1956
b. 2, f. 11	E	
b. 2, f. 12	F	
b. 2, f. 13	G	1910-1956, undated
b. 2, f. 14	Н	1916-1956, undated
b. 2, f. 15	Harrity, Lowery & Thompson	1898-1902, undated
b. 2, f. 16	Hinks, Carroll C.	1954, undated
b. 2, f. 17	I	1924
b. 2, f. 18	J	1915-1956
b. 2, f. 19	Junkers, Selma	1931-1951, undated
b. 2, f. 20	K	1901-1956, undated
b. 2, f. 21	Keller, Carl	1931-1954
b. 3, f. 22 - 23	Keller, Caroline [Mrs. A. G., wife]	1918-1952, undated
b. 3, f. 24	Keller, Caroline [daughter]	1932-1956, undated

Series I: Correspondence (continued)

b. 3, f. 25 - 27	Keller, Deane [son]	1921-1956, undated
b. 3, f. 28	Keller, Elsa [daughter]	1930-1953, undated
b. 3, f. 29	Keller, Katherine	1944-1952, undated
b. 3, f. 30	L	1927-1955, undated
b. 3, f. 31	M	
b. 4, f. 32	N	1930-1951, undated
b. 4, f. 33	Norland, Mutter	1930-1955, undated
b. 4, f. 34	0	1942-1956
b. 4, f. 35	P	1911-1956
b. 4, f. 36	R	1926-1956
b. 4, f. 37	Russell, Fletcher A.	1949-1952, undated
b. 4, f. 38	S	0
b. 4, f. 39 - 40	Science of Society English	1927-1953, undated
b. 4, f. 41	Smitley, Robert L.	1946-1956
b. 4, f. 42	Т	1916-1956, undated
b. 4, f. 43	U	1946-1954, undated
b. 5, f. 44	V	1915-1956
b. 5, f. 45	W	1909-1951, undated
b. 5, f. 46	Wilkie, Wendell W. [petition concerning presidential campaign and supporting materials]	
b. 5, f. 47	Υ	1956
b. 5, f. 48 - 49	Unidentified	1905-1956, undated

Series II: Writings

1893-1941

This series is composed of short writings and class lecture notes. The short writings are arranged alphabetically by title. Untitled short writings follow the works with titles and are organized alphabetically by subject content. The class lecture notes are arranged alphabetically by the name of the course.

Short writings [articles, bibliographies, dramas, essays, lectures, letters to the editor, poetry, reports and speeches]

b. 6, f. 50	"The ABC of Social Science" English	1920
b. 6, f. 51	"Alcetis" [poetry] English	undated
b. 6, f. 52	"The Army as a School" English	undated
b. 6, f. 53	"The B. A. Degree in America" English	1917
b. 6, f. 54	Bibliography of Keller's writing	1934
b. 6, f. 55	"Books as Tools" English	1903
b. 6, f. 56	"The Central Issue of the Conference" English	undated
b. 6, f. 57	"Comments on my Manuscript" English	undated
b. 6, f. 58	"Conception of Political Science on Evolutionary Lines" English	undated
b. 6, f. 59	"Courtesy & Reason as Political Assets?" English	undated
b. 6, f. 60	"Economic Organization in its Lowest Terms" English	undated
b. 6, f. 61	"Elevating a Profession" English	undated
b. 6, f. 62	"Enervating Fatalism" English	1927
b. 6, f. 63	"Evidence" English	1939
b. 6, f. 64	"Forward" English	1916
b. 6, f. 65	"Have We a New World After the War? English	undated
b. 6, f. 66	"How History Looks to the Evolutionist" English	1921

Series II: Writings > Short writings [articles, bibliographies, dramas, essays, lectur [...] (continued)

b. 6, f. 67	"Human Brotherhood" English	undated
b. 6, f. 68	"The Ithakans" English	undated
b. 6, f. 69	Letter to the editor	1942
b. 6, f. 70	"The Limits of Eugenics" English	1912
b. 6, f. 71	Los Conquistadors de Bogotá	undated
b. 6, f. 72	"The Medicine Man" English	undated
b. 6, f. 73	"The Modern Mode of Colonization" English	undated
b. 6, f. 74	National War Work Council Lectures	1918
b. 6, f. 75	"New-comers Among the Sciences" English	undated
b. 6, f. 76	"On Getting Ready to do Things" English	undated
b. 6, f. 77	"On Keeping the Hand to the Plow" English	undated
b. 6, f. 78	"On Taking Out a National Insurance Policy" English	1917
b. 6, f. 79	Poems	1893-1894, undated
b. 6, f. 80	"The Post-War College" English	undated
b. 6, f. 81	"Postwar Education" English	undated
b. 6, f. 82	"Professional Renumeration" English	undated
b. 6, f. 83	"Professor Sumner and Laissez Faire" English	undated
b. 6, f. 84	"Queries on Ethnography for Students" English	1903
b. 6, f. 85	"Race Distinction" English	1925
b. 6, f. 86	"Reflections on Current Topics" English	undated
b. 7, f. 87	"Report to the Commissioner of Education" English	undated

Series II: Writings > Short writings [articles, bibliographies, dramas, essays, lectur [...] (continued)

b. 7, f. 88	"Review Over Matter" English	undated
b. 7, f. 89	Reviews of "The Science of Society"	1927-1928, undated
b. 7, f. 90	"The Science of Society" English	undated
b. 7, f. 91	"The Social Sciences" English	1922
b. 7, f. 92	"Societal Evolution" English	1922
b. 7, f. 93	"Sociology" English	1922
b. 7, f. 94	"Summer" [eulogy for Summer] English	1910
b. 7, f. 95	"The Taming of Fire" English	1910
b. 7, f. 96	"What Becomes Now of Colonization? English	undated
b. 7, f. 97	"Why Study History" English	1917
b. 7, f. 98	"The Yellow Peril?"	undated
	English	
	English Untitled	
b. 7 , f. 99	-	undated
b. 7, f. 99 b. 7, f. 100	Untitled	undated 1903
·	Untitled College teaching [speech]	
b. 7, f. 100	Untitled College teaching [speech] Conflict in Venezuela	1903
b. 7, f. 100 b. 7, f. 101	Untitled College teaching [speech] Conflict in Venezuela Crisis and normality	1903 undated
b. 7, f. 100 b. 7, f. 101 b. 7, f. 102	Untitled College teaching [speech] Conflict in Venezuela Crisis and normality Education	1903 undated 1912
b. 7, f. 100 b. 7, f. 101 b. 7, f. 102 b. 7, f. 103 - 104	Untitled College teaching [speech] Conflict in Venezuela Crisis and normality Education Evolution Introduction to the Study of Sociology [review]	1903 undated 1912 1909, 1938, n.d
b. 7, f. 100 b. 7, f. 101 b. 7, f. 102 b. 7, f. 103 - 104 b. 7, f. 105	Untitled College teaching [speech] Conflict in Venezuela Crisis and normality Education Evolution Introduction to the Study of Sociology [review] English	1903 undated 1912 1909, 1938, n.d 1916
b. 7, f. 100 b. 7, f. 101 b. 7, f. 102 b. 7, f. 103 - 104 b. 7, f. 105 b. 7, f. 106	Untitled College teaching [speech] Conflict in Venezuela Crisis and normality Education Evolution Introduction to the Study of Sociology [review] English Invention and colonization	1903 undated 1912 1909, 1938, n.d 1916 undated
b. 7, f. 100 b. 7, f. 101 b. 7, f. 102 b. 7, f. 103 - 104 b. 7, f. 105 b. 7, f. 106 b. 7, f. 107	Untitled College teaching [speech] Conflict in Venezuela Crisis and normality Education Evolution Introduction to the Study of Sociology [review] English Invention and colonization Man's relation to nature	1903 undated 1912 1909, 1938, n.d 1916 undated undated
b. 7, f. 100 b. 7, f. 101 b. 7, f. 102 b. 7, f. 103 - 104 b. 7, f. 105 b. 7, f. 106 b. 7, f. 107 b. 7, f. 108	Untitled College teaching [speech] Conflict in Venezuela Crisis and normality Education Evolution Introduction to the Study of Sociology [review] English Invention and colonization Man's relation to nature Military morale	1903 undated 1912 1909, 1938, n.d 1916 undated undated 1919
b. 7, f. 100 b. 7, f. 101 b. 7, f. 102 b. 7, f. 103 - 104 b. 7, f. 105 b. 7, f. 106 b. 7, f. 107 b. 7, f. 108 b. 7, f. 109	Untitled College teaching [speech] Conflict in Venezuela Crisis and normality Education Evolution Introduction to the Study of Sociology [review] English Invention and colonization Man's relation to nature Military morale Moral branch of army	1903 undated 1912 1909, 1938, n.d 1916 undated undated 1919 1919

Series II: Writings > Short writings [articles, bibliographies, dramas, essays, lectur [...] > Untitled (continued)

b. 7, f. 112	Social sciences	undated
b. 7, f. 113	Sociology	1913
b. 7, f. 114	Sociology as a science	undated
b. 7 , f. 115	Sumner project [reports on]	1916-1924
b. 7 , f. 116	World War II	undated
	Class lecture notes	
b. 8, f. 117	"Anthropology" English	undated
b. 8, f. 118	"Introduction to Social Sciences" English	undated
b. 8, f. 119 - 120	"The Science of Society" English	undated
b. 9, f. 121 - 124	_ English	
	Unidentified	
b. 10, f. 125	1916-1941	
b. 10, f. 126 - 127	no date	
	Series III: William Graham Sumner Club	1943-1949
	This series is composed of correspondence, membership lists and publications of the William Graham Sumner Club. The correspondence is organized chronologically.	
	Correspondence [chronological]	
b. 11, f. 128	1943 English	
	1944	
b. 11, f. 129	Jan - Jun	
b. 11, f. 130	Jul - Dec	
b. 11, f. 131	1945-1949	
b. 11, f. 132	no date	
b. 11, f. 133	Membership lists	1943-1949, undated
b. 11, f. 134	Publications	1943-1947
	Series IV: Financial Records The series is comprised of account books; copyrights and contracts; and	1892-1952

correspondence, all of which are arranged chronologically.

	Account books	
b. 12, f. 135 - 136	Household	
b. 12, f. 137	Miscellaneous	1892-1952, undated
b. 13, f. 138 - 140	Copyrights and contracts	
b. 13, f. 141	Correspondence and other records	1944-1953, undated
	Series V: Personal and Family	1857-1956
	Materials in this series consist of a variety of personal and family memorabilia that are arranged by person. Items about or belonging to Albert Galloway Keller, Caroline Keller, and their children appear first. Materials about or belonging to Keller's relatives and William Sumner Graham follow.	
	Albert Galloway Keller, Caroline Keller, and children	
b. 14, f. 142	Address books	1903, 1925
b. 14, f. 143	Class notebooks	1893-1904
b. 14, f. 144 - 146	Condolences	1956, undated
b. 14, f. 147	Course books	1901-1908, undated
	Diplomas	1892-1899
	See: Box 20	
b. 15, f. 148	Engraved brass plates	undated
b. 15, f. 149	Hillhouse High School memorabilia	1892-1917
	Legal documents	
b. 15, f. 150	Marriage certificate	1898
b. 15, f. 151	Military documents [appointments, discharge]	1917-1919
b. 15 , f. 152	Passport [with supporting documentation]	1926-1929, undated
b. 15 , f. 153	Wills, codicils and materials concerning the estate of Albert Galloway Keller	1912-1956, undated
b. 15, f. 154	Will, codicils and materials concerning the estate of Caroline Keller [wife]	1952
b. 15, f. 155	Maps	undated
b. 15, f. 156 - 159	Newspaper clippings [research topics]	1903-1956, undated
	Notebooks	
b. 16, f. 160	Anatomical drawings	undated

Series V: Personal and Family > Albert Galloway Keller, Caroline Keller, and children > Notebooks (continued)

b. 16, f. 162 Obituaries of Albert Galloway Keller 1956 b. 16, f. 163 Photographs undated b. 16, f. 164 Report cards undated b. 16, f. 165 Scrapbook [unidentified] undated Yale University Class album See: Box 21 1896 Memorabilia 1896 b. 17, f. 166 1898 English 1903-1942 b. 17, f. 168 1943-1946 1903-1942 b. 17, f. 169 no date [reunion photographs] 1903-1942 b. 17, f. 169 Gussman, Emma J. [Keller's mother-in-law; release and indemnification of estate] 1951 b. 17, f. 170 Gussman, Emma J. [Keller's mother-in-law; release and indemnification of estate] 1951 b. 17, f. 171 Keller, Jeremiah [Keller's father; letterbook] 1884-1887 b. 17, f. 172 Family Bible and notebook 1880, undated b. 17, f. 173 Insurance policy for John Smith [Keller's grandfather] 1869 b. 17, f. 175 Papers belonging to Laura and Mary Smith [Keller's mother and unt] 1858-1860, undated b. 18, f. 176 Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and H	b. 16, f. 161	Literary diary	1892-1896
b. 16, f. 164 Report cards undated b. 16, f. 165 Scrapbook [unidentified] undated Yale University Class album See: Box 21 Memorabilia b. 16, f. 166 1898 English b. 17, f. 167 1903-1942 b. 17, f. 168 1943-1946 b. 17, f. 169 no date [reunion photographs] Relatives b. 17, f. 170 Gussan, Emma J. [Keller's mother-in-law; release and indemnification of estate] b. 17, f. 171 Keller, Jeremiah [Keller's father; letterbook] 1884-1887 Smith Family [Keller's mother's family] b. 17, f. 172 Family Bible and notebook 1880, undated b. 17, f. 173 Insurance policy for John Smith [Keller's grandfather] 1869 b. 17, f. 174 Memory album belonging to Laura S. Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 176 Papers belonging to Laura and Mary Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 176 Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and Hattie Smith undated Sumner, William Graham Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 178 Leather pouch undated undated	b. 16, f. 162	Obituaries of Albert Galloway Keller	1956
Name	b. 16, f. 163	Photographs	undated
Yale University 1896 1896 1896 1896 1896 1898 1898 1898 1898 1898 1898 1898 1898 1898 1898 1903-1942 1898 1943-1946 1898 1943-1946 1898 1943-1946 1898 1943-1946 1898	b. 16 , f. 164	Report cards	undated
Class album See: Box 21 Memorabilia	b. 16, f. 165	Scrapbook [unidentified]	undated
Nemorabilia		Yale University	
1898 English			1896
English		Memorabilia	
b. 17, f. 168 1943-1946 b. 17, f. 169 no date [reunion photographs] Relatives b. 17, f. 170 Gussman, Emma J. [Keller's mother-in-law; release and indemnification of estate] b. 17, f. 170 Keller, Jeremiah [Keller's mother; letterbook] 1884-1887 Smith Family [Keller's mother's family] b. 17, f. 172 Family Bible and notebook 1880, undated b. 17, f. 173 Insurance policy for John Smith [Keller's grandfather] 1869 b. 17, f. 174 Memory album belonging to Laura S. Smith [Keller's mother] 1857-1867 b. 17, f. 175 Papers belonging to Laura and Mary Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] 1858-1860, undated b. 18, f. 176 Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and Hattie Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] undated Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated	b. 16, f. 166		
B. 17, f. 169	b. 17, f. 167	1903-1942	
Relativesb. 17, f. 170Gussman, Emma J. [Keller's mother-in-law; release and indemnification of estate]1951b. 17, f. 171Keller, Jeremiah [Keller's father; letterbook]1884-1887Smith Family [Keller's mother's family]b. 17, f. 172Family Bible and notebook1880, undatedb. 17, f. 173Insurance policy for John Smith [Keller's grandfather]1869b. 17, f. 174Memory album belonging to Laura S. Smith [Keller's mother]1857-1867b. 17, f. 175Papers belonging to Laura and Mary Smith [Keller's mother and aunt]1858-1860, undatedb. 18, f. 176Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and Hattie Smith [Keller's mother and aunt]undatedb. 18, f. 177Photographs [daguerreotypes]undatedSumner, William Grahamb. 18, f. 178Grade books, publication, and book1895-1954b. 18, f. 179Leather pouchundated	b. 17, f. 168	1943-1946	
b. 17, f. 170 Gussman, Emma J. [Keller's mother-in-law; release and indemnification of estate] b. 17, f. 171 Keller, Jeremiah [Keller's father; letterbook] Smith Family [Keller's mother's family] b. 17, f. 172 Family Bible and notebook 1880, undated b. 17, f. 173 Insurance policy for John Smith [Keller's grandfather] 1869 b. 17, f. 174 Memory album belonging to Laura S. Smith [Keller's mother] 1857-1867 b. 17, f. 175 Papers belonging to Laura and Mary Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 176 Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and Hattie Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 177 Photographs [daguerreotypes] undated Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch	b. 17, f. 169	no date [reunion photographs]	
b. 17, f. 171 Keller, Jeremiah [Keller's father; letterbook] 1884-1887 Smith Family [Keller's mother's family] b. 17, f. 172 Family Bible and notebook 1880, undated b. 17, f. 173 Insurance policy for John Smith [Keller's grandfather] 1869 b. 17, f. 174 Memory album belonging to Laura S. Smith [Keller's mother] 1857-1867 b. 17, f. 175 Papers belonging to Laura and Mary Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] 1858-1860, undated b. 18, f. 176 Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and Hattie Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 177 Photographs [daguerreotypes] undated Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated		Relatives	
Smith Family [Keller's mother's family] b. 17, f. 172 Family Bible and notebook 1880, undated b. 17, f. 173 Insurance policy for John Smith [Keller's grandfather] 1869 b. 17, f. 174 Memory album belonging to Laura S. Smith [Keller's mother] 1857-1867 b. 17, f. 175 Papers belonging to Laura and Mary Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] 1858-1860, undated b. 18, f. 176 Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and Hattie Smith (Keller's mother and aunt) 1858-1860, undated b. 18, f. 177 Photographs [daguerreotypes] undated Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated	b. 17, f. 170		1951
b. 17, f. 172 Family Bible and notebook 1880, undated b. 17, f. 173 Insurance policy for John Smith [Keller's grandfather] 1869 b. 17, f. 174 Memory album belonging to Laura S. Smith [Keller's mother] 1857-1867 b. 17, f. 175 Papers belonging to Laura and Mary Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 176 Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and Hattie Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 177 Photographs [daguerreotypes] undated Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated	b. 17, f. 171	Keller, Jeremiah [Keller's father; letterbook]	1884-1887
b. 17, f. 173 Insurance policy for John Smith [Keller's grandfather] b. 17, f. 174 Memory album belonging to Laura S. Smith [Keller's mother] 1857-1867 b. 17, f. 175 Papers belonging to Laura and Mary Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 176 Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and Hattie Smith undated [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 177 Photographs [daguerreotypes] undated Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated		Smith Family [Keller's mother's family]	
b. 17, f. 174 Memory album belonging to Laura S. Smith [Keller's mother] 1857-1867 b. 17, f. 175 Papers belonging to Laura and Mary Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] 1858-1860, undated b. 18, f. 176 Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and Hattie Smith undated [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 177 Photographs [daguerreotypes] undated Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated	b. 17, f. 172	Family Bible and notebook	1880, undated
b. 17, f. 175 Papers belonging to Laura and Mary Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 176 Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and Hattie Smith [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 177 Photographs [daguerreotypes] undated Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated	b. 17, f. 173	Insurance policy for John Smith [Keller's grandfather]	1869
b. 18, f. 176 Photograph albums belonging to Laura S. and Hattie Smith undated [Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 177 Photographs [daguerreotypes] undated Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated	b. 17, f. 174	Memory album belonging to Laura S. Smith [Keller's mother]	1857-1867
[Keller's mother and aunt] b. 18, f. 177 Photographs [daguerreotypes] undated Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated	b. 17, f. 175		
Sumner, William Graham b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated	b. 18, f. 176		undated
b. 18, f. 178 Grade books, publication, and book 1895-1954 b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated	b. 18, f. 177	Photographs [daguerreotypes]	undated
b. 18, f. 179 Leather pouch undated		Sumner, William Graham	
<u></u>	b. 18, f. 178	Grade books, publication, and book	1895-1954
b. 19 Unidentified note cards undated	b. 18, f. 179	Leather pouch	undated
	b. 19	Unidentified note cards	undated

Oversize

Oversize (continued)

b. 20	Diplomas	1892-1899
b. 21	Yale University class album	1896

Appendix

It will be noted on the folder list for Correspondence that the Keller Papers contain no correspondence with William Graham Sumner. All letters between Keller and Sumner were kept with the Sumner Papers (Group # 291A) when the original Sumner-Keller Collection was reorganized. Letters to Keller from Sumner will be found in box 35, a box containing all of Sumner's outgoing letters in chronological order. A list of Sumner's letters to Keller, copied from the Sumner register, has been added to this register as the appendix.

Correspondence taken from the Sumner-Keller Collection

Outgoing: William Graham Sumner to Albert G. Keller

1904 Sep 2 1904 Sep 2

1909 Jul 14

1909 Sep 5 1909 Sep 29

1909 Aug?

1909 Aug 11 w/envelope

1909 Oct 9 (postcard) 1909 Nov 23 (postcard)

n.d. 7 ALS and 1 postcard

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Preferred Titles

Nation (New York, N.Y.) Saturday evening post Saturday Review of Books Sumner-Keller Collection Yale Review

Subjects

Business Education -- United States Educators Popular culture Sociologists World War, 1914-1918

Geographic Names

Germany -- History -- 1933-1945 United States -- Politics and government --1933-1945

Names

Angell, James Rowland, 1869-1949 Asakawa, Kan'ichi, 1873-1948 Bishop, Avard Longley, 1875-1932 Bourne, Edward Gaylord, 1860-1908 Bowman, Isaiah, 1878-1950 Chamberlain, John, 1903-1995 Cheney, Benjamin Austin, 1867-Cheney, Howell Chittenden, R. H. (Russell Henry), 1856-1943 Cross, Wilbur L. (Wilbur Lucius), 1862-1948 Cutler, James Elbert, 1876-1959 Daggett, David Lewis, 1820-1896 Dana, James Dwight, 1813-1895 Danaher, John Anthony, 1899-1990 Davie, Maurice R. (Maurice Rea), 1893-1964 Day, Clarence, 1874-1935 Day, George Parmly, 1876-1959 Donaldson, Norman Vaux, 1891-1964 Frankfurter, Felix, 1882-1965 Fuller, Clement Austin, 1873-

Garrison, Wendell Phillips, 1840-1907

Gherini, Ambrose

Glass, Carter, 1858-1946 Granite, Mark Hart, Thomas C. (Thomas Charles), 1877-1971 Holt, Henry, 1840-1926 Holt, Lucius Hudson, 1881-1953 Hoover, Herbert, 1874-1964 Jackson, John Day, 1868-Johnson, Allen, 1870-1931 Jones, Frederick Scheetz, 1862-1944 Keller, Albert Galloway, 1874-1956 Keller, Carl Tilden, 1872-Keller, Caroline Knollenberg, Bernhard, 1892-1973 Lawrence, William Ewart, 1892-Leach, G. Sidney Leavens, Dickson H. Lee, Alfred McClung, 1906-Lerner, Max, 1902-1992 Lewis, Sinclair, 1885-1951 Leyburn, James Graham Luce, Henry Robinson, 1898-1967 Maddox, John Lee, 1878-McGraw, Arthur B. Mencken, H. L. (Henry Louis), 1880-1956 Mendell, Clarence W. (Clarence Whittlesey), 1883-1970 Moore, Barrington, 1913-2005 Mussolini, Benito, 1883-1945 Paavola, Edwin K. Peter, Julius C. Peter, William Frederick, 1883-1956 Phelps, William Lyon, 1865-1943 Read, Leonard E. (Leonard Edward), 1898-1983 Resor, Stanley Rosenthal, Charles Russell, Fletcher A. Seymour, Charles, 1885-1963 Shaw, Ralph Martin, 1869-1947 Smith, Edward Dorland, 1875-Smithley, Robert L. Stokes, Anson Phelps, 1874-1958 Sumner, Jeannie Whittmore Elliott Sumner, William Graham, 1840-1910 Taft, Horace Dutton, 1861-1943 Taft, Robert A. (Robert Alphonso), 1889-1953 Thurber, Charles H. (Charles Herbert), 1864-1938

Tinker, Chauncey Brewster, 1876-1963

Todd, Arthur James, 1878-1948

Troxell, Janet Camp

Vaill, Dudley Landon Walworth, Arthur, 1903-2005 Wang, Chengting Thomas, 1882-1961 Ward, Artemus, 1834-1867

Corporate Bodies

Alfred A. Knopf, Inc William Graham Sumner Club Yale University. Dept. of Sociology Yale University. Office of the Secretary Yale University -- Curricula Yale University -- Faculty Yale University Press Yale University -- Students